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Directors and Senior Management
EEREEEEAER

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr HUI Sai Chung, aged 60, is the Chairman and a co-founder of the Group. He
is responsible for formulating and overseeing the implementation of the Group's
business strategy. He is also responsible for the marketing and sales functions of the

Group. He has more than 37 years' experience in the plastics industry.

Mr HUI Kwok Kwong, aged 58, is the Deputy Chairman, Managing Director and
a co-founder of the Group. He is responsible for the overall operations and
administration of the Group. He has more than 37 years’ experience in the plastics

industry.

Dr WONG ChiYing, Anthony, aged 51, is the Vice Chairman of the Group. He is
in charge of the R&D Centre of the Group, as well as developing business activities
and opportunities for the Group. Before joining the Group in the present capacity,
Dr Wong was an Associate Professor in the Department of Industrial and
Manufacturing Systems Engineering of The University of Hong Kong. He holds a
B.Tech (Hons) degree and a Ph.D degree in chemical engineering and is also a
Chartered Engineer, Chartered Scientist, a corporate member of The Institution of
Chemical Engineers and a member of The Hong Kong Institution of Engineers. He
had worked for two multinational chemical companies prior to taking up a lecturer

post with The University of Hong Kong in 1986.

Mr LAl Kam Wah, aged 56, is the Deputy Managing Director of the Group. Mr Lai
holds a Master of Arts degree and is a member of the Law Society of Hong Kong,
England and Wales and Australian Capital Territory. He has been practicing law for
over 23 years. He is also an Associate of the Hong Kong Institute of Arbitrators, a
Member of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators, a Fellow of the Hong Kong
Institute of Directors, Manager of two secondary schools in Hong Kong, and
Member of the Panel of Adjudicators of the Control of Obscene and Indecent

Articles Ordinance.

Madam LIU Sau Lai, aged 49, is responsible for personnel and office
administration of the Group. She joined the Group in 1977. Madam Liu is a member
of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors. She has more than 22 years' experience in

plastic materials trading.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr HO Wai Chi, Paul, aged 56, is the sole proprietor of Paul W.C. Ho &
Company, Certified Public Accountants (Practising). He holds a Bachelor degree in
Social Sciences and is an associate member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales, United Kingdom and a fellow member of the

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Mr FONG Pong Hing, aged 57, is a former Director of Cathay Pigments
Australasia Pty Ltd (“Cathay Pigments”) in Australia. He now serves as a consultant
of Cathay Pigments. Cathay Pigments specializes in the manufacture and trading of
pigments and food colours in the Australian market. Mr Fong obtained a Master of
Philosophy (Chemistry) degree from The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1975.
Before he retired from DuPont China Limited in July 2003, he had spent most of his
career working for multinational chemicals and technology companies covering the
Hong Kong and the Greater China area with emphasis in engineering plastics

market.

Mr CHAN Dit Lung, aged 57, is the Managing Director of Wellknown Plastic
Material Ltd. He has more than 30 years’ experience in plastic trading. He was
formerly a lecturer of Hong Kong Plastics Technology Centre in Polytechnic
University. He is now the Chairman of Hong Kong Plastic Material Suppliers
Association, President of Hong Kong Plastics Recycling Association, Vice President of
The Professional Validation Council of Hong Kong Industries Limited, Director of
Hong Kong Plastics Technology Centre and Executive Vice President of Hong Kong
Brands Protection Alliance. He has also been awarded the Chief Executive's

Commendation for Community Service.

Directors and Senior Management
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Directors and Senior Management
EEREEEEAER

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr NG Tat Ching, Ben, aged 52, is a Director and President of Ngai Hing
Engineering Plastic Materials Limited, Ngai Hing Engineering Plastic (Shanghai) Co.,
Ltd. and Ngai Hing Engineering Plastic (Hong Kong) Limited, and is responsible for
marketing and product development management of engineering plastic materials
for the Group. He holds a Bachelor degree in chemistry from The Chinese
University of Hong Kong. Mr Ng joined the Group in 1997 and has over 26 years’
experience in the plastics industry globally. Prior to joining the Group, Mr Ng has
held several key positions in various multinational companies for engineering plastic

materials sales and product marketing in Asia Pacific regions.

Mr FONG Kwok Mo, aged 48, is the General Manager of Hong Kong Colour
Technology Ltd., Dongguan Ngai Hing Plastic Materials Ltd. and Xiamen Ngai Hing
Hong Plastic Materials Co., Ltd.. He holds a certificate in textile technology from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic (The Hong Kong Polytechnic University's predecessor) and is
responsible for overseeing the operations of the Group in Dongguan and Xiamen,
the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC"). He joined the Group in 1992 and has

26 years' experience in production management.

Mr NG Chi Ming, aged 42, is the Technology Development Director in Greater
China of the Group. He is responsible for developing of plastics colouration,
compounding technology and key accounts in the Greater China market. He holds a
higher diploma in textile chemistry from the Hong Kong Polytechnic (The Hong
Kong Polytechnic University's predecessor). He joined the Group in 1988 and left in
1995. He re-joined the Group in early 1998 and has over |8 years' experience in

plastic colouration and plastic injection moulding techniques.

Mr CHUNG Si Leung, Ricky, aged 49, is a Director and Vice President of Ngai
Hing Engineering Plastic Materials Limited, Ngai Hing Engineering Plastic (Shanghai)
Co,, Ltd. and Ngai Hing Engineering Plastic (Hong Kong) Limited, and is responsible
for sales of engineering plastic materials for the Group. He holds a Bachelor degree
in chemistry from The Chinese University of Hong Kong. He joined the Group in

1999 and has over 25 years' experience in the plastics industry.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT (Cont'd)

Mr WONG Chi Hang, Eric, aged 36, is the General Manager of Ngai Hing Hong
Plastic Materials (Hong Kong) Limited and is responsible for the sales and marketing
in the Group's trading business. He holds a Bachelor degree in chemistry from The
University of Hong Kong and a Master degree in Business Administration from the
University of South Australia. He joined the Group in 1994 and has over |3 years’

experience in sales & marketing.

Mr CHU WingYin, Daniel, aged 53, is a Director and General Manager of NHH
International Trading Limited. Mr Chu is responsible for the operational
management and special projects for NHH International Trading Limited. Mr Chu
was born in Hong Kong, raised and educated in Canada. He holds a Bachelor
degree in Arts from University of Windsor. He has several years of general manager
experience with multi-national organizations operating in Canada, the US. and
PRC. Prior to joining the Group, Mr Chu has held positions as Team-leader and

General Manager for one of the largest oil companies in Canada.

Mr CHAN Ka Ho, aged 34, is the Financial Controller and Company Secretary of
the Group. He holds a bachelor degree in Business Administration in Accounting and
Finance from The University of Hong Kong. He is a Fellow Member of the
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a member of the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He is also a Chartered Financial Analyst
charterholder and a Certified Financial Risk Manager. He has over || years'
experience in auditing, finance and accounting and is responsible for the financial and

treasury management of the Group.

Mr LU Yu Ben, aged 67, is the General Manager of Tsing Tao Ngai Hing Plastic
Materials Co,, Ltd. and Tsing Tao Ngai Hing Trading Co., Ltd. He holds a Bachelor
degree in Science from East China University of Science and Technology. He is an
admitted senior engineer by Chinese Government and he has researched and
studied for plastic materials in Japan. He has over 30 years experience in plastic
industry, particular in modified engineering plastics, compounded resins and plastic
materials testing. His research papers have been released in professional plastics

magazines in China.

Directors and Senior Management
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RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

I 'am pleased to announce the audited results of Ngai Hing Hong Company Limited
(“the Company ") and its subsidiaries (collectively “the Group”) for the year ended
30th June 2007. The Group recorded an audited consolidated turnover of
HK$1,405,507,000 (2006: HK$1,332,120,000) and profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company of HK$14,975,000 (2006: HK$7,082,000). Earnings per
share for the year were HK4.16 cents (2006: HKI.97 cents). The Board of Directors
recommends the payment of a final dividend of HKI.0 cent (2006: HK1.0 cent) per
share. Together with the interim dividend of HKI.0 cent (2006: HKI.0 cent) per
share, the total dividend payment for the year under review is HK2.0 cents per share

(2006: HK2.0 cents).

BUSINESS REVIEW

In the year under review, the Group’s turnover rose 6% as compared with last year,
attributable mainly to the increased sales of engineering plastic products and
colorants. Profit of the Group for the year more than doubled that of last year,
thanks to the satisfactory performance of the manufacturing business and the
Group's efforts to increase production of high value-added products and control
cost. During the year, high crude oil and raw material prices pushed up the Group’s
operating costs. In combat, the Group adopted a series of cost control measures
including lowering fuel cost, reducing financial costs such as interest expenses by
shortening account receivables recovery period so as to increase cash flows and
maintain its gross profit margin. The Group's tax expenditure also rose mainly
because it had to write back deferred tax assets resulting from disposal of assets
and make additional provision in relation to development of tax interpretations.
Although the operating environment continued to be tough for the plastic materials
and plastics related industries, at the management's efforts and prudent business
strategy, the Group managed to achieve satisfactory progress in business

development.
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BUSINESS REVIEW (Contd)

Turnover from plastics trading decreased in the first half of the year under review,
but rebounded markedly in the second half year, pushing the segment’s turnover up
by 2% against the previous year. Applying active sales and marketing strategies, the
Group enlarged its customer base during the year and reported increase both in
number of orders and selling prices. Furthermore, in the light of severe fluctuation
of raw material prices, the Group was cautious in accepting orders and opted for
lower risk orders. The Group also set up a subsidiary in Guangzhou and another in

Shanghai during the vear to expand its trading business in Mainland China.

The Group's engineering plastics manufacturing business grew satisfactorily reporting
a turnover 5% higher than that of last year. During the year the business unit
enhanced its R&D capabilities and added new testing equipment to strengthen the
quality and competitiveness of its products. These efforts explained the steady
growth in sales of engineering plastics products. Furthermore, the Group also
increased the proportion of tailor-made products for customers and improved
product quality and after-sale services, which were also factors contributing to the

segment’s handsome profit and growth.

Domestic sales of colorants and compounded plastic resins boasted notable growth
for the year, making 20% more in turnover against last year. To support business
development, the Group opened a new factory in Xiamen in October 2006.
Together with the other factories in Dongguan, Shanghai and Qingdao, the new
factory has helped to increase overall production capacity of the Group for meeting

market demand in Fujian Province and surrounding regions.

Affected by intense competition in the PVC market, the Group reported loss in its
PVC compounds manufacturing and sales business. During the year under review,
the Group signed an agreement with PolyOne Corporation (“PolyOne™), which is
listed on the New York Stock Exchange, to sell part of the assets of a subsidiary to
PolyOne and acquire a 5% stake in a PolyOne subsidiary operating PVC business.
PolyOne is a world-renowned compounding and North American distribution

company of thermoplastic compounds, specialty PVC resins, colour and additives.
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The transaction is expected to be completed by December 2007, creating a win-win
partnership. It will allow PolyOne to tap the PVC market in the People’s Republic of
China and the Group to focus resources on developing its core plastic

manufacturing and trading business.

PROSPECTS

To minimize the impact of persistently high crude oil and raw materials prices on its
plastic related business, the Group will continue to implement cost control
measures. Through these measures, the Group also hopes to heighten cost
effectiveness of production and enhance overall operational efficiency. Moreover, the
Group will step up sales and marketing activities to expand its customer base,

attracting especially more large enterprise customers.

The Group will nurture its plastics trading businesses steadily according to plan with
the aim of enhancing overall competitiveness and broadening its income streams. It
will explore opportunities in the booming PRC market through its two newly set up

subsidiaries in Guangzhou and Shanghai.

For the manufacturing segment, including the engineering plastic products and
colorants business, the Group will strengthen product testing and provide
comprehensive after-sale services to customers so as to enhance product quality
and maintain its competitive advantage. At the same time, the Group will develop
more new products and new applications for its products in various industries, such
as the packaging industry, so as to expand its income sources, and fully realize its
production efficiency and economies of scale advantages while satisfying different
customer demands. Depending on growth in the number and volume of orders, it

may consider adding more production facilities and increasing production capacity.
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LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

The Group generally finances its operations with internally generated cashflow and
banking facilities provided by its principal bankers. As at 30th June 2007, the Group has
available aggregate bank loan facilities of approximately HK$280,025,000, of which
approximately HK$175,708,000 have been utilised and were secured by corporate
guarantees issued by the Company and legal charges on certain leasehold land and
buildings in the PRC and Hong Kong owned by the Group (see notes 15, 16 and |7
to the accounts). The Group's cash and bank balances as at 30th June 2007 amounted
to approximately HK$59,217,000. The Group's gearing ratio as at 30th June 2007 was
approximately 50%, based on the total bank borrowings of approximately
HK$ 164,461,000, together with obligations under finance leases of approximately
HK$ 11,247,000 and the shareholders’ funds of approximately HK$351,621,000.

Details of the Group's capital commitments and the Company's contingent liabilities

are disclosed in notes 30 and 3| to the accounts respectively.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK

The Group's borrowings and cash balances are primarily denominated in Hong Kong
dollars, Renminbi and US dollars. The Group's purchases were principally denominated
in US dollars. The Group closely monitors currency fluctuations and reduces its

exchange risk by entering into forward exchange contracts from time to time.

At 30th June 2007, the Group had maximum outstanding commitments in respect of
forward contracts in order to hedge the Group’s exposure in foreign currencies

from its operations as follows:
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EMPLOYEE INFORMATION

As at 30th June 2007, the Group had approximately 920 full-time employees. The
Group's emolument policies are formulated on the performance of individual
employees and are reviewed annually. The Group has an incentive scheme which is
geared to the profit of the Group and the performance of its employees, as an
incentive to motivate its employees to increase their contribution to the Group.The
Group also provides social and medical insurance coverage, and provident fund
scheme (as the case may be) to its employees depending on the location of such

employees.

APPRECIATION

I 'would like to express my gratitude to our suppliers, customers and shareholders
for their unfailing support. My thanks also go to my fellow directors, executives and
staff for their outstanding performance and contribution during the past year ridden
with challenges. The Group will as always, with prudence and conviction, seek to
secure long-term development and the most satisfactory return to shareholders.
I'am confident that the Group will be able to attain more prosperous results for the

coming year.

HUI Sai Chung

Chairman

Hong Kong, I Ith October 2007
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The Directors submit their report together with the audited accounts for the year

ended 30th June 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND GEOGRAPHICAL ANALYSIS OF
OPERATIONS
The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. The principal activities

of its principal subsidiaries are set out in note 34 to the accounts.

An analysis of the Group's performance for the year by geographical segment is set

out in note 5 to the accounts.

RESULTS AND APPROPRIATIONS
The results of the Group for the year are set out in the consolidated profit and loss

account on page 42.

The Directors have declared an interim dividend of HKI.0 cent per ordinary share,

totalling HK$3,600,000, which was paid on 12th April 2007.

The Directors recommend the payment of a final dividend of HKI.0 cent per

ordinary share, totalling HK$3,600,000.

RESERVES
Movements in the reserves of the Group and the Company during the year are set

out in note 26 to the accounts.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
The Company did not own any property, plant and equipment during the year.

Details of the movements in property, plant and equipment of the Group during the

year are set out in note |5 to the accounts.

Report of
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SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are set out in note 25 to

the accounts.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES
As at 30th June 2007, the reserves of the Company available for distribution,
comprising the contributed surplus and retained earnings, amounted to

approximately HK$66,840,000 (2006: HK$66,262,000).

Under The Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), a company may not
declare or pay a dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus, if there
are reasonable grounds for believing that (i) the company is, or would after the
payment be, unable to pay its liabilities as they become due; (ii) the realisable value
of the Company’s assets would thereby be less than the aggregate of its liabilities

and its issued share capital and share premium account.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s Bye-laws and
there was no restrictions against such rights under the laws in Bermuda, which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to existing

shareholders.

FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the Group for the last

five financial years is set out on page |14.

PURCHASE, SALE AND REDEMPTION OF THE COMPANY’S
LISTED SECURITIES

The Company has not redeemed any of its shares during the year. Neither the
Company nor any of its subsidiaries has purchased or sold any of the Company’s

listed securities during the year.
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SHARE OPTIONS
On 5th December 2002, the Company has adopted a new share option scheme

(the “New Scheme") and terminated the old share option scheme. Under the terms
of the New Scheme, the Directors may, at their discretion, invite Directors and
employees of the Group to take up options (the “Share Options”) to subscribe for

shares in the Company subject to the terms and conditions stipulated therein.

Details of the New Scheme are as follows:

(i)  Purpose
The New Scheme is designed to give Directors and employees of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries an equity interest in the Company in order
to enhance long-term shareholder value. The granting of Share Options will
also help the Company attract and motivate individuals with experience and

ability and to reward individuals for past and future performance.

(i) Qualifying participants
Any employee including any Director of the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

(iii)  Maximum number of shares

The maximum number of shares subject to the New Scheme must not when
aggregated with any shares subject to any other share option schemes exceed
10% of the shares in issue from time to time (excluding any shares which have
been duly allotted and issued upon the exercise of the Share Options granted
pursuant to the New Scheme and any other schemes). The total number of
shares available for issue under the New Scheme as at the date of the annual
report is 36,000,000, which is 10% of the issued share capital of the Company
as of that date.

The maximum entitlement for any one qualifying participant is that the total
number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of the Share Options
granted to each qualifying participant under the New Scheme and any other
option schemes (including exercised and outstanding Share Options) in any
[2-month period shall not exceed | per cent of the total number of shares in

issue.
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SHARE OPTIONS (Contd)

(iv)

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Option period

In respect of any particular Share Option, such period the Board of Directors
may in its absolute discretion determine, save that such period shall not expire
more than 10 years from the date on which a Share Option is granted and

accepted by the grantee.

Amount payable on application or acceptance

An offer of the grant of an option shall remain open for acceptance for a
period of 28 days from the date of grant. An offer of the grant of the Share
Option shall be deemed to have been accepted and to have taken effect when
a letter comprising acceptance of the Share Option duly signed by the grantee

is received by the Company.

Exercise price

The exercise price in respect of any particular option shall be (i) the closing
price of the shares of the Company as stated in the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited's (the "Stock Exchange”) daily quotations sheet on the date of
grant, (i) the average price of the shares for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant or (iii) the nominal value of the share (whichever

is the greater).

The remaining life of the New Scheme

The Board of Directors shall be entitled at any time within 10 years between
5th December 2002 and 4th December 2012 to offer the grant of an option
to any qualifying participants.

(iv)

(v)

(vi)
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SHARE OPTIONS (Contd) BRE®
Details of the movements of Share Options granted under the New Scheme during RENBEEA SR BERER _SFTLF
the year and outstanding as at 30th June 2007 are as follows: NAZTHRREAZEBUOT -
Number of Share Options
BRZBRH%E
Granted  Exercised Forfeited
Exercise Beginning of during during during End of
Date of grant Exercise period price the year the year the year the year the year
RABH AT EHR TR B FARE  FRRE FAEE £X
Executive Directors
Mr HUI Sai Chung Ind May 2003 Ind May 2004 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
Fautbika ZE%CE Ist May 2009 08287
EAZA “ZINFRACAE
“2EAFRA-R
Ind May 2003 2nd May 2005 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
“TT=E Ist May 2009 08257
EAZH “ZTRFIACAE
“ZThFRA-R
Ind May 2003 Ind May 2006 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
S Ist May 2009 082%TT
EAZH “ZTRFRACAR
“2ENERR-R
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong nd May 2003 2nd May 2004 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
FERTE ZE%CE Ist May 2009 08287
EAZA “ZINFRACAE
“2EAFRA-R
Ind May 2003 2nd May 2005 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000 ;?
& Ist May 2009 082 T E
il:pmz “ITRERACAZ N
“ETNERA-R 3
Ind May 2003 Ind May 2006 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
S Ist May 2009 082#TT
EAZH “ZTRFRACAR

“ZTNFREA-R
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SHARE OPTIONS (Contd) BRE®E
Number of Share Options
BR<RGHE
Granted  Exercised Forfeited
Exercise Beginning of during during during End of
Date of grant Exercise period price the year the year the year the year the year
R4 RH A{TEAR TEE £ FARE  FRTE FAERE X
Executive Directors (Contd)
U7gs (8)
DrWONG ChiYing, Ind May 2003 Ind May 2004 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
Anthony Z%%-% Ist May 2009 0827
BTEMRL ERZR “TIMERAZAZE
“EENFRA-A
Ind May 2003 Ind May 2005 to HK$082 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
ZRE-E It May 2009 082
EAZH “EZERFNACAE
“ZEAFRA-A
Ind May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
ZE%CE Ist May 2009 08287
EAZA "2/ FRACAE
“ZENFRA-A
Mr LAl Kam Wah Ind May 2003 Ind May 2004 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
RnERs “FRCF Ist May 2009 082787
EAZH “ZEIMFRACAE
“ZENFLA-A
Ind May 2003 Ind May 2005 to HK$082 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
ZE3CF Ist May 2009 082 %7
EAZH “ZERFNACAE
“ZEAFRA-A
Ind May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
ZE%CE Ist May 2009 08287
RAZH “2R/FRACAE

“EENERA-H
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SHARE OPTIONS (Contd) BRE®E
Number of Share Options
BReROHE
Granted  Exercised Forfeited
Exercise Beginning of during during during End of
Date of grant Exercise period price the year the year the year the year the year
RAAH ATEAR TEE £ FARE  FRTE FAER EX
Executive Directors (Contd)
U7gs (8)
Mr CHING Yu Lung Ind May 2003 Ind May 2004 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — (1,000,000 —
BmERE k3 Ist May 2009 08277
EAZH “ZIMERA-AE
“ETNFRA-R
Ind May 2003 Ind May 2005 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — (1,000,000 —
g Ist May 2009 082%T
EAZH “2ZRFRACRAE
“2EAFRA-R
Ind May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — (1,000,000) —
ZE%CE Ist May 2009 08287
EAZA “ZTAFRACAE
“EENERR-H
Madam LIU Sau Lai Ind May 2003 Ind May 2004 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
BAELT “%Ezf Ist May 2009 082 %
EAZH “ZIMERA-RE
“2ENERA-R
Ind May 2003 Ind May 2005 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
ZETCE Ist May 2009 082%TT
EAZH “2ZRERACAE
“2EAFRA-R
Ind May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
ZE%CE [st May 2009 08287
EAZA “ZTAFRACAE

“EENERR-H
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BRE @

Number of Share Options
BR<RGHE
Granted  Exercised Forfeited
Exercise Beginning of during during during End of
Date of grant Exercise period price the year the year the year the year the year
R4 RH A{TEAR TEE £ FARE  FRTE FAERE X
Other continuous 30th April 2003 30th April 2004 to HK$0.82 500,000 — — — 500,000
contract employees ~ “EFZ5=F 29th April 2009 0827
EANANER mA=+H “TENEMA=THE
“ERAFMA-TAA
30th April 2003 30th April 2005 to HK$082 500,000 — — — 500,000
“TE-E 29th April 2009 082 %7
MA=+A “ZRREMA=TAE
“ERNFMAZTAA
30th April 2003 30th April 2006 to HK$0.82 500,000 — — — 500,000
_%3= 29th April 2009 08287
MA=+H “Z2R/ENA=TAE
“ERNFMAZTAA
Ind May 2003 Ind May 2004 to HK$0.82 2,000,000 — — — 2,000,000
Z%%c% Ist May 2009 082 %7
BAZH “ZEIMFRACAE
“ZENFLA-A
Ind May 2003 Ind May 2005 to HK$082 2,000,000 — — — 2,000,000
Z%%= Ist May 2009 082 T
EAZH “ZERFNACAE
“ZEAFRA-A
Ind May 2003 2nd May 2006 to HK$0.82 2,000,000 — — — 2,000,000
—2T=F Ist May 2009 08287
BAZH "2/ FRACAE

“EENERA-H
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SHARE OPTIONS (Contd) BRE®E
Number of Share Options
BReROHE
Granted  Exercised Forfeited
Exercise Beginning of during during during End of
Date of grant Exercise period price the year the year the year the year the year
RAAH ATEAR TEE £ FARE  FRTE FAER EX
Other continuous
contract employees (Cont'd)
EANSHER (B)
2lst October 2004 2Ist October 2005 to HK$0.65 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
“FIRF 20th October 2010 065787
tAzt-8  —EEEETAs{-AE
“-REHA1A
2lst October 2004 21st October 2006 to HK$0.65 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
—TEME 20th October 2010 065 7T
+A=t-H “EEAETAZT-HE
“Z-TETA-1A
2lst October 2004 2t October 2007 to HK$0.65 1,000,000 — — — 1,000,000
k2 Uk 20th October 2010 0658
+A=t-H “EREETACT-HE
“2-TFTA-1H
28,500,000 — —  (3,000,000) 2550000
No share options were granted or exercised during the year. RERGER R ITEEMERE -
G
=
SUBSIDIARIES Gf P S
Details of the Company's principal subsidiaries as at 30th June 2007 are set out in BARRARIZ TEMBRRAR_ZTLF A §
note 34 to the accounts. STRZFEEREAMEI4 - &
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INTEREST CAPITALISED
No interest has been capitalised by the Group during the year.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year were:

Mr HUI Sai Chung (Chairman)

Mr HUI Kwok Kwong (Deputy Chairman and Managing Director)
DrWONG ChiYing, Anthony

Mr LAl Kam Wah

Mr CHING Yu Lung (Resigned on st January 2007)

Madam LIU Sau Lai

Mr HO Wai Chi, Paul '

Mr FONG Pong Hing''

Mr CHAN Dit Lung '

" Independent Non-executive Directors

All of the Directors are subject to retirement by rotation in accordance with the

Company's Bye-laws.

Dr WONG ChiYing, Anthony, Mr LAl Kam Wah and Mr CHAN Dit Lung retire by
rotation in accordance with clause 87 of the Company's Bye-laws and, being eligible,

offer themselves for re-election.

The Independent Non-executive Directors have been appointed for a term subject

to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company's Bye-laws.

The fundamental policy of the Group’s remuneration and incentive scheme is to link
total compensation for senior management with the achievement of annual and
long-term performance goals. By providing total compensation at competitive
industry levels, the Group seeks to attract, motivate and retain key executives
essential to its long-term success. Senior management incentive scheme includes an
equity component that is designed to align the long-term interest of management
with those of shareholders. The remuneration package comprises of annual

directorship fees, salaries, discretionary bonuses and incentive scheme.
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DIRECTORS (Contd)

The Independent Non-executive Directors are compensated with the aim to fairly

represent their efforts and time dedicated to the Board and various committee

meetings. The remuneration package represents annual directorship fees.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors who are proposed for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting has a service contract with the Company or any of its subsidiaries,
which is not determinable by the employer within one year without payment of

compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance in relation to the Group's business to which the
Company, its holding company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a
Director of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or indirectly,

subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND/OR
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 30th June 2007, the interest and short positions of each Director and chief
executive in the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the Company and its
associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and
Futures Ordinance (“SFQ")), as recorded in the register maintained by the Company
under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange, pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by
Directors of Listed Companies (the “Model Code") contained in the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) were

as follows:
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND/OR
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (Contd)

(i) ordinary shares of HK$0./0 each in the Company at 30th June 2007

EERE

BITRAEBRARAREEM

RBREIERARES 2 EER/AAXE

(&)

(i) R=SELtEAA=Z+HZRATERE

E0.10E T EBK
Number of shares of the Company beneficially held
BRFACALARMBER
Corporate Family Other
interests interests interests
EEER REES Rtz

Personal
Name of Directors interests
EEps 18 A% &
Mr HUI Sai Chung ERu e Long positions ## 14,971,600
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong ~ EFEIH A& Long positions 15,642,400
Madam LIU Sau Lai BEERL Long positions ## 1,323,000

202,721,500 (a)
198,803,500 (b)

derivative to ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company

(ii)

Name of Directors

(i) &2
ITA

(physi

AEREE10ETZEERITE

Unlisted Share Options

cally settled equity derivatives)
as at 30th June 2007
FEmBRE
(BEAEZRRITETR)
R-ZEBLFXA=1H

3,000,000
3,000,000
3,000,000
3,000,000
3,000,000

EEnE

Mr HUI Sai Chung P IE L & Long positions 4 &
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong B L Long positions 4 &
Dr WONG Chi Ying, Anthony BEfEEL Long positions 4 &
Mr LAl Kam Wah WiRE L A Long positions 4 &
Madam LIU Sau Lai BEERL Long positions 4 &
Notes:

(a) 196,721,500 of these shares are held by Good Benefit Limited (“Good Benefit"), a

company in which Ever Win Limited (“Ever Win”) holds a 45.1% interest (note
(c)). In addition, 6,000,000 shares are held by Ever Win directly.

50,000 ordinary shares of one Canadian dollar each in Ever Win are held by a
trustee on behalf of a discretionary trust, the discretionary objects of which
include Mr HUI Sai Chung and his family members. Mr HUI Sai Chung and his
spouse further own 30,834 and 5 class A non-convertible redeemable preferred
shares of no par value in Ever Win respectively.

ZE R 1D 2196,721,5008% 75 F1 Good
Benefit Limited ([Good Benefit]) #
& ° Ever Win Limited ([Ever Win|) £
B Good Benefit BEH 2 M+ R2E—#
@ (PHEE(c) o E5h + 6,000,0006% i 17
HEver WnEE A °

Ever WnBREE 1ML EBRM
50,000 —&EFARK—B2HEE
TEEHE  ZAEREAELZZHEA
BEFHEEERERKRKE o iR
FHERERGBS S A EEver Win AR
EEENF] R AR AEE B % 730,834
KBR% -



DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND/OR
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (Contd)

(®)

196,721,500 of these shares are held by Good Benefit, a company in which
Evergrow Company Limited (“Evergrow”) holds a 45.1% interest (note (c)). In
addition, 2,082,000 shares are held by Evergrow directly.

50,000 ordinary shares of one Canadian dollar each in Evergrow are held by a
trustee on behalf of a discretionary trust, the discretionary objects of which
include Mr HUI Kwok Kwong and his family members. Mr HUI Kwok Kwong
further owns 30,823 class A non-convertible redeemable preferred shares of no

par value in Evergrow.

The beneficial interests of the Directors in the share capital of Good Benefit,
which held 196,721,500 shares of the Company as at 30th June 2007, are as

follows:

ESREETHABRARTHEEM
RBREIERARES 2EER/TARXE

(%)

(b)

ZE R H 2 196,721,5000 J5 A
Good Benefit# A  Evergrow Company
Limited ( [ Evergrow] ) # %& Good
Benefit BHZM+HHE —E%
(BI5E(c)) o U4k - 2,082,0000% B2 13
EvergrowE 34 °

EvergrowZ R EE 1M 2 EBRH
50,000/ —BEFEARK—HEL2EE
RESRE ZARGHERZZHEA
BDEFEREEREREKE  FFEK
%4 B HEEEEvergrow AREREERA KL
MR R B2 50 AR 30,823 <

EE%Good Benefit(R-ZEE+F
NAZ+THFHELRATF96,721,5000%
BH)BRA BEmEmmT

Number of Percentage

Name of Directors shares of holding
EEnE RHOEE BRESH
Mr HUI Sai Chung Eusbs 4510 45.1%
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong TR A 4510 45.1%
Madam LIU Sau Lai BEELL 80 0.8%
Others HAh 900 9.0%
10,000 100.0%
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND/OR
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (Contd)

As at 30th June 2007, the following Directors owned interests in non-voting
deferred shares in Ngai Hing Hong Plastic Materials Limited, which are subject to
an option granted to Ngai Hing (International) Company Limited to acquire the

said non-voting deferred shares.

EERRETHRABRALTHEEM
HBREIERARES ZEER/AAXE

(&)

RZZZELFSA=TH TIEER
ERAZBBREERADEREEEL
Rifh#Ea - %A [ E & T Ngai
Hing (International) Company Limited
AEEFMERERETRG 2BR

T e
Number of non-voting
deferred shares held
FEEREREERAHA

Personal Other
Name of Directors interests interests
B B AEE Hitigs
Mr HUI Sai Chung ERusibis 200,000 50,000 (i)
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong B E 200,000 50,000 (ii)
Notes: MizE

(i) These shares are held by Ever Win.

(i) These shares are held by Evergrow.

Save as disclosed above and other than certain nominee shares in the subsidiaries of
the Company held by certain Directors of the Company in trust for the Group as at
30th June 2007, none of the Directors and chief executives have any beneficial or
non-beneficial interests in the share capital of the Company and associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the register
required to be kept under Section 352 of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND/OR
SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES
AND DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION (Contd)

Save as disclosed under the section headed “Share Options” above:

(a) at no time during the year was the Company, its holding company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangements to enable the Directors or chief
executives of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of

shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate; and

(b) none of the Directors, chief executives, their spouses or children under the age
of 18 had been granted any right to subscribe for shares in or debentures of

the Company, or exercised any such right.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITIONS IN THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES OF THE
COMPANY

At 30th June 2007, the register of substantial shareholders required to be kept
under Section 336 of Part XV of the SFO shows that the Company had not been
notified of any substantial shareholders’ interests and short positions, being 5% or
more of the Company's issued share capital, other than those of the Directors and

chief executives as disclosed above.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or existed during

the year.
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

The percentages of purchases for the year attributable to the Group’s major

suppliers are as follows:

The largest supplier 30%

Five largest suppliers combined 52%

The aggregate percentage of sales attributable to the Group's five largest customers
is less than 30% of the Group's total sales for the year ended 30th June 2007 and

therefore no additional disclosure with regard to the major customers is made.

None of the Directors, their associates or any shareholders (which to the
knowledge of the Directors own more than 5% of the Company's share capital) had

an interest in the major suppliers noted above.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee provides an important link between the Board of Directors
and the Company's auditors in matters coming within the scope of the group audit.
It also reviews the effectiveness of the external audit and of internal controls and
risk evaluation. The Audit Committee comprises three Independent Non-executive
Directors, namely, Mr HO Wai Chi, Paul, Mr FONG Pong Hing and Mr CHAN Dit
Lung. The Audit Committee has reviewed with management the accounting
principles and practices adopted by the Group and discussed internal controls and
financial reporting matters including a review of the audited accounts for the year
ended 30th June 2007 with the Directors.
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PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the

knowledge of the Directors, at least 25% of the total issued share capital of the

Company was held by the public as at the date of this report.

AUDITOR
The accounts have been audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who retires and, being

eligible, offer itself for re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board

HUI Sai Chung

Chairman

Hong Kong, I Ith October 2007
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The Company is committed to the establishment of good corporate governance
practices and procedures which serve as an important element of risk management
throughout the growth and expansion of the Company. The Company emphasises
on maintaining and carrying out sound, solid and effective corporate governance

principles and structures.

The Company has complied with the applicable code provisions of the Code on
Corporate Governance Practices (the “Code”) as set out in Appendix 14 of the
Listing Rules throughout year ended 30th June 2007, except for deviation of the

code provisions A.2.1 and A4.1 of the Code as mentioned below.

According to the code provision A.2.1, the roles of chairman and chief executive
officer should be separate and should not be performed by the same individual. Up
to the date of this annual report, the Board has not appointed an individual to the
post of chief executive officer. The roles of the chief executive officer have been
performed collectively by all the executive directors, including the chairman, of the
Company. The Board considers that this arrangement allows contributions from all
executive directors with different expertise and is beneficial to the continuity of the
Company's policies and strategies. Going forward, the Board will periodically review
the effectiveness of this arrangement and considers appointing an individual to chief

executive officer when it thinks appropriate.

Code Provision A4.| stipulates that non-executive directors should be appointed
for a specific term, subject to re-election. The Company's independent non-executive
directors were not appointed for a specific term but is subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election at the annual general meeting of the Company in

accordance with the Company’s bye-laws.

The Company has adopted the Model Code set out in Appendix |0 of the Listing
Rules as its own code of conduct regarding directors’ securities transaction. The
Company has made specific enquiries of all directors and all directors confirmed
they have complied with the required standard of dealings set out therein during the

year.
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The Company's Board has a balance of skills and experience and a balanced
composition of executive and non-executive directors. The Board conducts meetings
on a regular basis and on an ad-hoc basis, as required by business needs. During the
year, the Board held a total of eight regular board meetings and eighteen ad-hoc

board meetings. The composition of the Board and attendance of the Directors are

Corporate Governance Report

TEERRE

ARANEFSABHENRINER  ME
FHTEFEFNTESNAS TR HE -
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set out below: HRRESHEFBENT
No. of
No. of ad-hoc
regular meetings
Attendants meetings Attendance %5l Attendance
HEE flgry HERE EBR¥ HERY
HUI Sai Chung (Chairman) T (FE) 8 8 8 |7
HUI Kwok Kwong AR 8 8 18 18
(Deputy Chairman and Managing Director) (BIFEFREFHLE)
Dr WONG Chi Ying, Anthony BEFEET 8 7 18 16
LAl Kam Wah RiRE 8 8 18 8
CHING Yu Lung =30k
(Resigned on st January 2007) (RZZZ+F—-HA—RBEHE) 8 5 18 3
LIU Sau Lai BRE 8 8 18 17
HO Wai Chi, Paul ES 8 8 8 0
FONG Pong Hing 71 8 8 4 18 0
CHAN Dit Lung BRikEE 8 6 8 0

The balanced board composition ensured strong independence exists across the
Board and has met the recommended practice under the Code to have at least
one-third of its members comprising independent non-executive directors. At least
one of the independent non-executive directors has appropriate professional
qualifications, accounting and financial management expertise. The biographies of the
Directors are set out in pages 4 to 5 to the annual report, which demonstrates a

diversity of skills, expertise, experience and qualifications.
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The Independent Non-executive Directors have been appointed for a term subject

to retirement by rotation in accordance with the Company's Bye-laws.

The Company has received annual confirmation of independence from the three
independent non-executive directors in according with Rule 3.13 of the Listing
Rules. The Board has assessed their independence and concluded that all the
independent non-executive directors are independent within the definition of the

Listing Rules.

*  To establish the strategic direction for the development of the Company and

set the objectives of the management;

*  To approve annual budgets, major funding proposal and investment proposals;

*  To decide on matters such as annual and interim results, major transactions,

directors appointment, and dividend and accounting policies; and

*  To oversee the processes for evaluating the adequacy of internal controls, risk

management, financial reporting and compliance.

The Members of the Board are responsible for preparing the accounts of the
Company and of the Group.The accounts are prepared on a going concern basis
and give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the
Group as at 30th June 2007, and of the Group's profit and cash flow for the year
then ended. In preparing the accounts for the year ended 30th June 2007, the
Members of the Board have selected appropriate accounting policies and, apart
from those new and amended accounting policies as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts ended 30th June 2007, have applied them consistently with previous
financial periods. Judgments and estimates have been made that are prudent and
reasonable.The reporting responsibilities of the External Auditor are set out on

pages 40 to 41.
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The Board has not set up a nomination committee. The nomination of new directors
has been delegated to the Chairman and other executive directors. They review
regularly the need to appoint additional directors with appropriate professional
knowledge and industry experience. The Board will then consider the appointment

of the candidates nominated by them as directors of the Company.

The Company has formulated written terms of reference for the Audit Committee
in accordance with the requirements of the Stock Exchange. The Audit Committee
consists of all independent non-executive directors. The composition and attendance

record of the Audit Committee are as follows:

Attendants

HEE

HO Wai Chi, Paul (Committee Chairman) WEE (ZE8FE)
FONG Pong Hing LEILE

CHAN Dit Lung Rk Ee

The principal duties of the Audit Committee are to ensure the objectivity and
credibility of financial reporting and internal control procedures as well as to

maintain an appropriate relationship with the external auditors of the Company.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are aligned with the
recommendations set out in “A Guide for Effective Audit Committees” issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Given below are the main

duties of the Audit Committee:

(a) to consider the appointment of the external auditor and any questions of

resignation or dismissal;

(b) to discuss with the external auditor before the audit commences, the nature

and scope of the audit;

Corporate Governance Report
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HESRRE BRY HE®
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(c) to review the half-year and annual accounts before submission to the Board,

focusing particularly on:
(i) any changes in accounting policies and practices;
(i) major judgmental areas;
(i) significant adjustments resulting from the audit;
(iv) the going concern assumption;
(v)  compliance with accounting standards;
(vi) compliance with Stock Exchange and legal requirements; and
(d) to discuss problems and reservations arising from the audits, and any matters

the external auditor may wish to discuss (in the absence of management

where necessary).

For the year ended 30th June 2007, the Audit Committee met twice during the year,
in particular; to review and discuss the followings:

*  the auditing and financial reporting matters;

*  the appointment of external auditors;

*  the establishment of internal control system; and

. reviewed the interim results and the audited accounts.

Each member of the Audit Committee has unrestricted access to the Auditors and

all senior staff of the Group.
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The Company has formulated written terms of reference for the Remuneration
Committee which stated clearly its authorities and duties in accordance with the
requirements of the Stock Exchange. The remuneration committee consists of three
independent non-executive directors and an executive director. The composition

and attendance record of the Remuneration Committee are as follows:

Attendants

&

HO Wai Chi, Paul (Chairman) EE ()
FONG Pong Hing e

CHAN Dit Lung Rk Ee

HUI Sai Chung At

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for ensuring formal and transparent
procedures for developing remuneration policies and overseeing the remuneration
packages of the executive Directors and senior management. It takes into
consideration on factors such as salaries paid by comparable companies, time
commitment and responsibilities of Directors and senior management. The
Remuneration Committee meets at least once a year to assess the performance and
review the annual salaries and bonus of the senior executives. The remuneration

committee held one meeting during the year ended 30th June 2007.
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During the year, the nature of the audit and non-audit services provided by
PricewaterhouseCoopers, the auditor of the Company, and the relevant fee paid and

payable by the Company for such services are as follows:

Audit services for the Group RAEERM 2 ERRE
Non-audit services including: FEZRBERE

— review of interim results —EHPBESR

— taxation services for the Group — BREBIRME Z HIERE

— agreed upon procedures on the Group’s

annual result announcement

Total wmam

The Board is responsible for the Group's system of internal controls and for
reviewing its effectiveness.The management of the Company has established a set of
comprehensive policies, standards and procedures in areas of operational, financial
and risk controls for safeguarding assets against unauthorised use or disposition; for
maintaining proper accounting records; and for ensuring the reliability of financial
information to achieve a satisfactory level of assurance against the likelihood of the

occurrence of fraud and errors.

For the purpose of further enhancing the internal control systems, the Company has
engaged an external consultant to carry out an on-going project to conduct
independent internal review and to evaluate major operations of the Group. During
the year, the Board has received a high level risk assessment from the external
consultant and has also conducted a review of the effectiveness of the system of

internal control of the Company and its subsidiaries with no material issues noted.
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The Group uses several formal channels to ensure fair disclosure and
comprehensive and transparent reporting of its performance and activities. Annual
and interim reports are printed and sent to all shareholders. Press releases are
posted on the Company’s corporate website http://www.nhh.com.hk. The Company's
website provides email address, postal address, fax number and telephone number
by which enquiries may be put to the Company. Constantly being updated in a
timely manner, the website also contains additional information on the Group’s

business activities.

The Company encourages its shareholders to attend Annual General Meetings to
ensure a high level of accountability and to stay informed of the Group's strategy

and goals.

The Company keeps shareholders informed of the procedure for voting by poll in all
circulars to shareholders which are from time to time despatched to shareholders
together with notices of general meetings of the Company. The Company has taken
steps to ensure compliance with the requirements about voting by poll contained in
the Listing Rules and the constitutional documents of the Company. The Board and
external auditors attend the Annual General Meetings to answer shareholders’
questions. Poll results are advertised in newspapers on the following day and are

posted on the Company's corporate website shortly after the meetings.

Corporate Governance Report
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Independent Auditor’s Report
B A% A R

PRICEVATERHOUSE( QOPERS

BORKESTMEHHR

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF NGAI HING HONG COMPANY LIMITED

(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated accounts of Ngai Hing Hong Company Limited
(the “Company”) and its subsidiaries (together, the “"Group”) set out on pages 42 to
['13, which comprise the consolidated and company balance sheets as at 30th June
2007, and the consolidated profit and loss account, the consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended,

and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

The Directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and the true and
fair presentation of these consolidated accounts in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of
accounts that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error;
selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting

estimates that are reasonable in the circumstances.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
22nd Floor Prince's Building
Central, Hong Kong
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Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated accounts based on
our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
Section 90 of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the

contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the accounts are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the accounts. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the accounts, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and true and
fair presentation of the accounts in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the Directors, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the accounts.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated accounts give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 30th June 2007 and of the Group’s
profit and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with

the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, | Ith October 2007

Independent Auditor’s Report
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

mEBEER

For the year ended 30th June 2007 B2

Turnover

Cost of sales

Gross profit
Other gains - net
Distribution costs

Administrative expenses

Operating profit

Finance costs

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit for the year

Attributable to:

Equity holders of the Company

Minority interest

Dividends

Earnings per share for profit attributable to
equity holders of the Company during the year

(expressed in HK cent per share)

— Basic

— Diluted

The notes on pages 49 to |13 are an integral part of these consolidated accounts.
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AEERARE
IR 2 BB M
(ABBEE)
—&X

%

2007

Note HK$’000
By sE THER
5 1,405,507
7 (1,272,038)
133,469

6 11,381
7 (41,086)
7 (74,105)
29,659
8 (9,157)
20,502
9 (7,459)
13,043

[0 14,975
(1,932)

13,043

] 7,200
12 4.16
12 4.16

FLZ1IENHEASZER

2006
HK$'000
Fi57

332,120
(1,209,281

122,839
5,183

(35,459)

(71,696)

20,867
(9.789)

11,078
(3,509)

7,569

7,082
487

7,569

7,200

1.97

1.97

BEVEEHN -



Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Leasehold land and land use rights
Investment properties

Deferred tax assets

Current assets
Inventories

Trade and bills receivables

Other receivables, prepayments and deposits

Tax recoverable
Assets held for sale
Derivative financial instruments

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities
Trade payable
Other payables and deposits received
Accruals
Tax payable
Obligations under finance leases
— current portion
Trust receipts loans — secured
Short-term bank loans — secured
Bank advances for discounted bills

Derivative financial instruments

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

FRDEE

nx - BERRE
HEL R ik mAE
BEME
EXHBEE

RYEE

FR
EHRER R ERRE

Htb s - B kERE

QR EE R
RIEHERE
fTEEmIA
He RFTHER

RERE

B AREMH

HEthENRREWET &

RIREA

BB

MEHERHE
—EER R D

ERRBER-FER

ERRTER-FER

RITBRARBEBR

TEEBMTA

RERYEE

BREERADEE

Consolidated Balance Sheet
mEEEEEBR

Note
B &x

[5
16
17
28

19
20

21
24
22

23

27
27
27
27
24

2007
HK$’000
87

103,313
14,756
17,400

527

135,996

152,802
316,316
21,308
3,418
21,417
1,575
59,217

576,053

128,888
26,884
12,624

4,934

5711
116,718
40,660
7,083
603

344,105

231,948

367,944

2006
HK$'000
Fi57

114,285
16,177
12,260

2,056

144,778

142,560
281,389
14,635
1,001
3018
62,187

504,790

93,856
7,232
[1,201
6,589

7,699
103,649
50,155
4,549
3,045

287975

216,815

361,593
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

mEEEAGER

Non-current liabilities
Obligations under finance leases

Deferred tax liabilities

Net assets

EQUITY

Capital and reserves attributable to
the Company's equity holders

Share capital

Other reserves

Retained earnings

Proposed dividends

Minority interest

Total equity

On Behalf of the Board

HUI Sai Chung
Chairman

E:

FHEA

The notes on pages 49 to |13 are an integral part of these consolidated accounts.

Note
B3
ERBEE
MEMEFHE 27
BIEHIEEE 28
BESE
R
DA REN
BT 4
A 25
B 26
REEF 26
Eaks 26
DB R
eyt
RRE=ZS

HUI Kwok Kwong
Deputy Chairman and Managing Director

BT EREFHEE
R

2007
HK$’000
FiE

5,536

3,343

8,879

359,065

36,000
82,225
229,796
3,600

351,621
7,444

359,065

2006
HK$'000
Fi57

10216

3,129

13,345

348,248

36,000
75722
221,162
3,600

336,484
[1,764

348,248

FAZTBENMERZARENBEEN -



Non-current assets
Investments in subsidiaries

Deferred tax assets

Current assets
Amounts due from subsidiaries
Other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Current liabilities

Other payables

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Capital and reserves attributable to
the Company's shareholders

Share capital

Other reserves

Retained earnings

Proposed dividends
Total equity

On Behalf of the Board

HUI Sai Chung
Chairman

e
AR

The notes on pages 49 to |13 are an integral part of these accounts.

Note
B &
FERBEE
MEBAGRE 18
RIEHIEE E 28
TRBEE
JE U B B X B3R 18
H ' UK
Be RIRITHE % 22
REAE
H B3R
FRENE E
BEERREEARE
NG Sy A
& AN R
N 25
HibEE 26
REHEA 26
EERE 26
e 4z
RREFE

HUI Kwok Kwong
Deputy Chairman and Managing Director

BT EREFHLE
FFEL

Balance Sheet
EEBEBR

2007
HK$’000

TER

62,711

62,711

105,051
109
75

105,235

474

474

104,761

167,472

36,000
127,143
729
3,600

167,472

2006
HK$'000

Fi#7

62711

24

62,735

105,138
109
79

105,326

411

411

104,915

167,650

36,000
127,899
[5]
3,600

167,650

FAIE113EMNM AR E NBEIL Y -

45

2006 / 2007 Annual Report



46

2006 / 2007 Annual Report

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mEERBHER

For the year ended 30th June 2007

At 30th June 2006,
Currency translation differences
Profit for the year
Acquisition of additional
interests in & subsidiary
Employees share options scheme:
— Forfeiture of share options
- value of employee services
Revaluation of property,
plant and equipment

2005/2006 final dividends paid

200672007 interim dividends paid

At 30th June 2007

R-ETRERA=TH
EXZE
KEH
ER-WBLR BE

[EERMIEE
-ERERE
-EERHER

EfiN%  RERZG

S
=
|
i
=
I
il
i
>
AH?
Sad

><H_
| =
&=
=2

Apil

>H
2
=] &
cur Y cor Y
=l
h
A
A
A
AFH'
Wt

R-ETLERA=ZTH

Apidl

Share

Capital

BA
HKS 000
TEL

36,000

36,000

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

Share

premium

Ritiaf
HK$ 000
TEL

5761

57611

AARRERSH
Other reserves
Hitfit
Share
option  Capital Revaluation
reserve  reserve  reserve
ERE
e EXRE ERRE
HK$' 000 HK$'000  HK$000
TEr TEr  TER
1171 408 —
(859) — —
103 — —
— — 2115
7,021 408 2115

Exchange
fluctuation
reserve
Ex
RO
HK$000
TERL

9926
5144

15070

Retained

earnings

RERA
HK$ 000
TEL

124761

14975

(3600)

(3600)

2333%

Minority
interest
5
RR##
HK$'000
TEL

11,764
(115)
(193)

Q)

7444

Total

L
HK$ 000
TET

348,248
5029
13,043

07)

103

2115

(3600)

(3600)

359,065



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
mMERREER

Enr the vear ended 30th ine 2007 ZZ&
For the year ended 30th June 2007 &£

Attributable to equity holders of the Company

AARFRERG
Other reserves
Hitff
Share Exchange
Share Share  option  Capital Revaluation fluctuation ~ Retained ~ Minority
Capital  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  earnings interest Total
ERE Ex 5%

BA RftRR  BFE EFRE EERES KIER RERY RRER 4B
HK000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKPOOD  HKSOOO  HKSO00  HKSO00  HK$000
TETL TEL TER TR TEn TRn TEn TEn  TER

At It Juy 2005, RZETRELA-A 36000 57611 6,809 408 — 509 24880 10477 341380
Currency translation differences EiEE — - - - — 4nl — — 47
Profit for the year KERT - - - - - - 7R 47 7569
Capital contribution by SERRINER
minority shareholders — — — — — — — 800 800
Employees share options scheme: EEERERD
- value of employee services -EERKER — - 968 — — — — - 968
200412005 final dividends paid $H-2TM/-3TREE
RERE — — - - — — (3400 — (3600)
20052006 interim dividends paid XM= ETH/ZFTRFE
hHRE - - - — — — (3600 — (3600
At 30th June 2006 RZBERERAZTH 36000 5761 7171 408 — 992 4760 11764 348048
The notes on pages 49 to |13 are an integral part of these consolidated accounts. FWZVBENMTREERANERIN
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

MERETRER

—EELEAT

For the year ended 30th June 2007 B Z.

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash generated from operations
Hong Kong profits tax paid
PRC income tax paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of leasehold land and land use right
Proceeds from disposal of property,
plant and equipment

Interest received
Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flow from financing activities
Repayment of bank loan
Increase/(decrease) in trust receipts loans
Increase in bank advances for discounted bills
Repayment of capital element of finance leases
Interest paid on bank borrowings
Interest element of finance lease payments
Capital contribution by minority shareholders
Dividends paid

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents
at the beginning of the year

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents

at the end of the year

The notes on pages 49 to |13 are an integral part of these consolidated accounts.

2007
Note HK$’000
B & TET
REXBZREN
REEBHESXZHE 29 41,570
EHBEBNEH (7.918)
EHPEMmEH (1,870)
REEBMEEZFRE 31,782
REXB RSN
BEME  HER&E (10,632)
EEMHET R T HF AR —
BEME  BERERE
25
BEIFHR 542
REEXBAERZFHE (10,065)
MEXB REMEHE
BRFTER (9,495)
fErtligER 2Em Cid) 13,069
RITRRIREBR B 2L 2,534
EEREREEAREH (6,668)
ERRITEEN S (8,347)
MEMEN SN (810)
DERR 2 BEAREZEA —
XIS (7,200)
MEXBAERZFRE (16,917)
RelkHeFHE 28m 4,800
FUzReRBALEE
62,187
INE S 2 B 1,484
FRzHE2RAEFHE
2 68,471

2006
HK$'000
TAET

67,018
2211
(934)

63,873

(8,738)
(1322)

10
304

(9,746)

(11,060)

(18,060)
4,549
(7.821)
(8,704)
(1,085)

800

(7,200

(48,581)

5546

55,019
1,622

62,187

FAOEVBEMKEAGZARANERSND



Ngai Hing Hong Company Limited (the “"Company”) and its subsidiaries
(together the “Group”) are principally engaged in manufacturing and trading of
plastic materials, pigments, colorants, compounded plastic resins, engineering

plastic products and PVC compounds.

The Company is a limited liability company incorporated in the Bermuda
Islands. The address of its registered office is Clarendon House, 2 Church

Street, Hamilton HMI |, Bermuda.

The Company’s shares are listed on the Main Board of The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited.

These consolidated accounts are presented in thousands of units of Hong
Kong dollars (HK$'000), unless otherwise stated. These consolidated accounts
have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors on | Ith October

2007.

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these
consolidated accounts are set out below. These policies have been consistently

applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

2.1 Basis of preparation
The consolidated accounts of the Company have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRS™).
The consolidated accounts have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, as modified by financial assets and financial liabilities
(including derivative instruments) at fair value through profit or loss and

investment properties, which are carried at fair value.

The preparation of accounts in conformity with HKFRS requires the use
of certain critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to
exercise its judgement in the process of applying the Group’s accounting
policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the

consolidated accounts are disclosed in note 4.

Notes to the Accounts
B B M &

BRETAERRR([ALRE]) RAFAF
(BRIAEE]) TZRZZBRMA &
B BEH - ORF - ITRREHMRPVCEBH
ZEEREER -

ARARIRRBREAMZ —BEREE
A A o % A F it # 3k A& Clarendon
House, 2 Church Street, Hamilton
HM11, Bermuda °

ARAZBRERBEREIBMER
RAZERLET

FRIFE RN - RERAERA HOAER
TR(FET)IE - KigaREER =
ZTLFE+AT - BREERHYE -

TXHERRUSHEAMEACERS
ATEER - RSB BEBRER
RIZFAEFRERRA

2.1 HREE
ARANEERERREE AN
RELEAFRE - RARACRBE
ERRERE, UREATFEER
BacENBEENGBARE (R
BITETR) RIZEATEIRNRE
MEMELBE -

RENABERBREANKERE
ERETHREHEE - ETRE
EREEERMAARENS RS
RPITRAAE - RBENHE
ABEERENEE S REE
ARABEABRMEENEGE
EMFARRE
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Notes to the Accounts

AR B B EE

2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

2.1 HREE(E)

(a) Standard, amendments and interpretations to existing standards (a)

effective in 2007

The following standard, amendments and interpretations to existing

standards are mandatory for the year ended 30th June 2007 but

are not relevant or do not have significant impact on the Group's

operations:

HKFRS 6
BAMBGREEAF6H
Hong Kong Accounting Standard
("HKAS™) 19 (Amendment)
BRETENE195 (BFT)
HKAS 21 (Amendment)
BERGRERE215% (BF])
HKAS 39 (Amendment)
ERGEHRERIEI95E (BF])
HKAS 39 (Amendment)
BERETEREIR (BFT)

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 4 (Amendment)

BRI ENERRELYH
WEERF45% (BF)

HKFRS | (Amendment)

BRPHREERFI5 (BF])

HKFRS 6 (Amendment)

BRRBIMEERF6S (BF])

HKFRS-Int 4

BRMBRE R —REFIN
HKFRS-Int 5
BRMBRE RN —REFLR

Hong Kong International Financial
Reporting Interpretations
Committee (“"HK(IFRIC)")-Int 6

B (ERNERERERES)
—2EF6T

E-FFLELYAER - £
FIME R B R R

AR ERTAERE R
WEBLREBE_TTLF
NAZTHEFERSR, B8
AEENZEER AU
EREEATE:

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

TREE R R RN

Actuarial Gains and Losses, Group Plans and Disclosures

RERE  RBR

ERAE BN B E
Net Investment in a Foreign Operation
HESMEEWREFR

Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of Forecast Intragroup Transactions

BARBRZNREREL MG HE
The Fair Value Option
R EHE

Financial Guarantee Contracts

BBREREH

First-time Adoption of Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards

BRRRBERBERELER

Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

TRE &R FRAMTE

Determining whether an Arrangement contains a Lease

BE-RLHRAEEHE

Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and

Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

HiFE  BRERBEREESESOET

Liabilities arising from Participating in a Specific Market — Waste Electrical

and Electronic Equipment

BIRHETS—EARETREEN—ELNER



2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont'd)
(a) Standard, amendments and interpretations to existing standards (a) EZZEZTLFEEUMER - &

(b)

effective in 2007 (Contd)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7

R (HRABHREREZES)
—RBETR
HK(IFRIC)-Int 8
R (HRABHREREZES)
—RBE8R
HK(IFRIC)-Int 9
R (HRABHREREZES)
—RBER

Notes to the Accounts
B B M &

2.1 HREE(E)

AR B A 2B ()

Applying the Restatement Approach under HKAS 29 Financial Reporting in

Hyperinflationary Economies

ERRES ERF 2R BERRLETOHHRE] THEINE

Scope of HKFRS 2
BRMBHRERAB2RARNE

Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

BHFEHANITETA

Standards and interpretations that are not yet effective and have not (b) BEDAR LA EE T AEE

been early adopted by the Group

The following standards and interpretations have been published
that are mandatory for the Group’s accounting periods beginning

on or after Ist July 2007 or later periods that the Group has not

early adopted:

¢ HK(IFRIC)-Int 10, “Interim Financial Reporting and J
Impairment”, effective for annual periods beginning on or after
I'st November 2006. It prohibits the impairment losses
recognised in an interim period on goodwill, investments in
equity instruments and investments in financial assets carried

at cost to be reversed at a subsequent balance sheet date.

PRAGER R 2R

ATREAMARER R2E
AEBYERF RS Ww
BE_FTLELA—RIL
& PRI & 5 HAR R A
R

B4 (AR BRERRE
ZEg) REBEI0%
[ HA 8 75 5 45 RO (B
(HZZERF+—A—
A2 kBB
MAER) - B8 (AR
BRERRZES) 2
B0 H7E R HI HE
FE R SRR R AN B B BR Y
HE EZTAMBEA
NI BEERENRE
BB EZEMEER
B -
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Notes to the Accounts

AR B B EE

2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

(b)  Standards and interpretations that are not yet effective and have not

been early adopted by the Group (Cont'd)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11, "HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share
Transactions”, effective for annual periods beginning on or
after Ist March 2007. This interpretation clarifies that certain
types of transaction are accounted for as equity-settled or
cash-settled under HKFRS 2. It also addresses the accounting
for share-based payment transactions involving two or more

entities within one group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12, “Service Concession Arrangements”,
effective for annual periods beginning on or after Ist January
2008. It applies to companies that participate in service
concession arrangements and provides guidance on the
accounting by operators in public-to-private service

concession arrangements.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13, “Customer Loyalty Programmes”, effective
for annual periods beginning on or after Ist July 2008. This
interpretation addresses the accounting for granting award

credits to the customers.

2.1 HREE(E)
BRI L30T A £ [E 42 12
BERAENRBE (&)

i

B (BB SRS 2E
ZEg)REF1
[BEAMBREENE?
H-EEREFROR
%) (=T ZLE=H
— By ZEHABRNE
HEER) - LRERE
BREEBMBEREER
2% BETRZHEAE
2R R AR A B A
Re#E  NE:l— @
B RmERN L
ERAURNEEDS
FAE

S

Bk (AR BRERE
ZEg)—REF12%
[MRBEEETH] (A=
TENF-A—Hzkz
ERENETHEE
M) o RBEARZE
RELCERZHEND
A UARARERAR
BReRFREER
fitsgal

B (BERMHRERE
ZEE)RER1R
[RPB#HTE] (=%
TNFLA-RAHz#&
Rigm et HRAER) »
HREETREFPRT
BERBNG A -



Notes to the Accounts
B B M &

2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont'd) 2.1 HBEE(E)
(b) Standards and interpretations that are not yet effective and have not (b) BEIALE A LR T E

been early adopted by the Group (Cont'd) PR ER R 2B ()

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14, "HKAS 19 —The Limit on a Defined Benefit
Asset, Minimum Funding Requirement and their Interaction”,
effective for annual periods beginning on or after Ist January
2008. This interpretation clarifies when refunds or reductions
in future contributions should be regarded as available, the
effect of minimum funding requirement on it and when a

minimum funding requirement gives rise to a liability.

HKFRS 7, “Financial Instruments: Disclosures”, and the
complementary Amendment to HKAS |, “Presentation of
Financial Statements — Capital Disclosures”, effective for
annual periods beginning on or after Ist January 2007. HKFRS
7 introduces new disclosures relating to financial instruments.
These standard and amendment do not have any impact on
the classification and valuation of the Group's financial

instruments.

Bt (HRHMBERERE
ZEE)-REF14R
(RS ERF19% -
REMZEENRE -
REEARERAER
MER] (B=FFN\F
—HA—Ba&z&RiRMN
SEHHIRAR) - AR
R B R R R 2 R
TRBDA TR &
BEARTHEZER
AEREERARTEE
ERE-

BREMBMEEETHR
[ERIAE: HEIRE
BeEFE 1R B
i&%ﬁ’ﬂ%i&—iﬁﬁﬁﬁ@
MERE] (B=2F
i-ﬂ—ﬁﬁkZ{éEﬁ%
VERTEIR AN - BB
M HmERRETHRIIA
BERSBIAMNHMNE
MIE » WERAREFT
WESREENTHT
AmnBREEREN
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Notes to the Accounts

AR B B EE

2.1 Basis of preparation (Cont'd)

(b)  Standards and interpretations that are not yet effective and have not

been early adopted by the Group (Cont'd)

HKFRS 8, "Operating Segments"”, effective for annual periods
beginning on or after Ist January 2009. Under HKFRS 8,
segments are components of an entity regularly reviewed by
an entity's chief operating decision-maker. [tems are reported

based on the internal reporting.

HKAS 23 (Revised), “Borrowing Costs", effective for annual
periods beginning on or after Ist January 2009. The revised
standard removes the option to expense borrowing costs

attributable to qualifying assets.

The Group has already commenced an assessment of the impact of
these new standards, amendments and interpretations but is not yet
in a position to state whether these new standards, amendments
and interpretations would have a significant impact on its results of

operations and financial positions.

i
=

2.1 HREE(E)
BRI L30T A £ [E 42 12
BERAENRBE (&)

BRM MG ERF5R
[ZEN] (=TT
F-A-BIEZEAR
HEFHELEN - RiIZ
BEMBREREDNES
oM a—ERNM
KED  HEBNIE
ZERRATEHRA -
BRARBAL R R
Em{ER R -

BE G ERF235 (&
A MEERA] (=%
ZAFE-A-R& 2%
FIAN G R ER) o
I B BT 2 FE RIBUR #
EHREREENREER
ARSI E R X #)8 B
1 -

AEEERULFER 2B
f@ET;T$‘§IZﬁE B EMRNR

TaHE - SRR BEREE I

i kit

ERMBRNEEREAY
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2.2 Consolidation

(9)

Subsidiaries
The consolidated accounts include the accounts of the Company

and all of its subsidiaries made up to 30th June.

Subsidiaries are those entities over which the Group has the power
to govern the financial and operating policies generally
accompanying a shareholding of more than one half of the voting
rights. The existence and effect of potential voting rights that are
currently exercisable or convertible are considered when assessing

whether the Group controls another entity.

Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is
transferred to the Group. They are de-consolidated from the date

that control ceases.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealised gains on
transactions between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the tranaction provides evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred. Accounting policies of
subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure

consistency with the policies adopted by the Group.

In the Company's balance sheet the investments in subsidiaries are
stated at cost less provision for impairment losses (note 2.7). The
results of subsidiaries are accounted by the Company on the basis

of dividend received and receivable.

Notes to the Accounts

8RB B RE

2.2 HEKE

(a)

)=
GeREREARAIRAMRA
WBLAREZERA=1THILZ
iE -

NAGERRREETHRE
EBRE  — RSB EA
ERERZBENAAER
BRMBATR - KR EAEHE
REENZ—BEREE  BAA
THEHA AN EERZEN
RERFEDTER -

WELAELHEEREAE
BEREmGA AR  YHE
HEKILERERILER
EEO

SERRRARNRS  R5E&
BRARBEWE T A - R
BEEBERMTUALE  HERER
FBEREERECRERR -
AR EE RRC L L
REY - AEREREERA
MEBR—H -

EXRBZEEREBERA R
M AR RE R AER
ERAHEBEIK (M E
2.7) - MBRRZEERALD
AR E W B AR 8RR
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Notes to the Accounts

AR B B EE

2.2 Consolidation (Contd)

(b)

Transactions and minority interests

The Group applies a policy of treating transactions with minority
interests as transactions with parties external to the Group.
Disposals to minority interests result in gains and losses for the
Group that is recorded in the consolidated profit and loss account.
Purchases from minority interests result in goodwill, being the
difference between any consideration paid and the relevant share

acquired of the carrying value of net assets of the subsidiary.

2.3 Segment reporting

2.4

A business segment is a group of assets and operations engaged in

providing products or services that are subject to risks and returns that

are different from those of other business segments. A geographical

segment is engaged in providing products or services within a particular

economic environment that are subject to risks and returns that are

different from those of segments operating in other economic

environments.

Foreign currency translation

(9)

(b)

Functional and presentation currency

[tems included in the accounts of each of the Group's entities are
measured using the currency of the primary economic environment
in which the entity operates (“the functional currency”). The
consolidated accounts are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is

the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at year-end
exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in

foreign currencies are recognised in the profit and loss account.
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2.4 Foreign currency translation (Cont'd)

(b)  Transactions and balances (Cont'd)

(©

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets and

liabilities are reported as part of the fair value gain or loss.

Group companies

The results and financial position of all the Group's entities (none of
which has the currency of a hyperinflationary economy) that have a
functional currency different from the presentation currency are

translated into the presentation currency as follows:

(i) assets and liabilities for each balance sheet presented are

translated at the closing rate at the date of that balance sheet;

(i) income and expenses for each profit and loss account are
translated at average exchange rates (unless this average is
not a reasonable approximation of the cumulative effect of
the rates prevailing on the transaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated at the dates of the

transactions); and

(iii) all resulting exchange differences are recognised as a separate

component of equity.

On consolidation, exchange differences arising from the translation
of the net investment in foreign operations and of borrowings are
taken to shareholders’ equity. When a foreign operation is partially
disposed of or sold, exchange differences that were recorded in
equity are recognised in the profit and loss account as part of the

gain or loss on sale.

Notes to the Accounts
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2.5

Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment is stated at historical cost less
depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly

attributable to the acquisition of the items.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the
Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are expensed in the profit and loss account

during the financial period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is calculated using the
straight-line method to allocate their cost to their residual values over

their estimated useful lives, as follows:

—  Buildings 2% — 2.5%
—  Leasehold improvements 20%
—  Machinery and equipment 12.5%
—  Furniture, fixtures and office equipmen 20%
—  Motor vehicles 20%
—  Tools and moulds 20%

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if

appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An asset’'s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset's carrying amount is greater than its

estimated recoverable amount (note 2.7).

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing the proceeds
with the carrying amount and are recognised within administrative

expenses in the profit and loss account.
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2.6

Investment properties
Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital
appreciation or both, and that is not occupied by the companies in the

consolidated group, is classified as investment property.

Investment property comprises land held under operating leases and

buildings held under finance leases.

Land held under operating leases are classified and accounted for as
investment property when the rest of the definition of investment
property is met. The operating lease is accounted for as if it were a

finance lease.

Investment property is measured initially at its cost, including related

transaction costs.

After initial recognition, investment property is carried at fair value. Fair
value is determined based on active market prices, adjusted, if necessary,
for any difference in the nature, location or condition of the specific asset

by independent external professional valuers.

The fair value of investment property reflects, among other things, rental
income from current leases and assumptions about rental income from

future leases in the light of current market conditions.

The fair value also reflects, on a similar basis, any cash outflows that could
be expected in respect of the property. Some of those outflows are
recognised as a liability, including finance lease liabilities in respect of land
classified as investment property; others, including contingent rent

payments, are not recognised in the accounts.

Subsequent expenditure is charged to the asset's carrying amount only
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the
item will flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed in the
profit and loss account during the financial period in which they are

incurred.
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2.6

Investment properties (Cont'd)
Changes in fair values are recognised in the profit and loss account as

part of other gains — net.

If an investment property becomes owner-occupied, it is reclassified as
property, plant and equipment, and its fair value at the date of
reclassification becomes its cost for accounting purposes. Property that is
being constructed or developed for future use as investment property is
classified as property, plant and equipment and stated at cost until
construction or development is complete, at which time it is reclassified

and subsequently accounted for as investment property.

If an item of property, plant and equipment becomes an investment
property because its use has changed, any difference resulting between
the carrying amount and the fair value of this item at the date of transfer
is recognised in equity as a revaluation of property, plant and equipment
under HKAS 16. However, if a fair value gain reverses a previous

impairment loss, the gain is recognised in the profit and loss account.
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2.7

2.8

Impairment of investments in subsidiaries and non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life or have not yet been available for
use are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually for
impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is
recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. For the purposes of
assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which
there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units). Assets
other than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible

reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at their fair
value. The method of recognising the resulting gain or loss depends on
whether the derivative is designated as a hedging instrument, and if so,

the nature of the item being hedged.

The Group’s derivative instruments do not qualify for hedge accounting
and are accounted for at fair value through profit or loss. Changes in the
fair value of these derivative instruments that do not qualify for hedge
accounting are recognised immediately in the profit and loss account

within other gains — net.
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2.9

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
is determined using the weighted average method. The cost of finished
goods comprises raw materials, direct labour, other direct costs and
related production overheads (based on normal operating capacity). It
excludes borrowing costs. Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less applicable variable selling

expenses.

2.10 Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised initially at fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method, less provision for impairment. A provision for impairment of
trade and other receivables is established when there is objective
evidence that the Group will not be able to collect all amounts due
according to the original terms of the receivables. Significant financial
difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptcy
or financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments are
considered indicators that the trade receivable is impaired. The amount
of the provision is the difference between the asset's carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the
original effective interest rate. The carrying amount of the assets is
reduced through the use of an allowance account, and the amount of the
loss is recognised in the profit and loss account within administrative
expenses. When a trade receivable is uncollectible, it is written off against
the allowance account for trade receivables. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously written off are credited against administrative

expenses in the profit and loss account.
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2.11

2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand and deposits held at call

with banks.

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) held for sale

Non-current assets (or disposal groups) are classified as assets held for
sale and stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less costs
to sell if their carrying amount is recovered principally through a sale

transaction rather than through a continuing use.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.

Trade payables
Trade payables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently

measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs
incurred. Borrowings are subsequently stated at amortised cost; any
difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
redemption value is recognised in the profit and loss account over the

period of the borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Group has an
unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12

months after the balance sheet date.,
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2.16 Deferred income tax

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on
temporary differences arising between the tax bases of assets and
liabilities and their carrying amounts in the consolidated accounts.
However, the deferred income tax is not accounted for if it arises from
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction other than a
business combination that at the time of the transaction affects neither
accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred income tax is determined
using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date and are expected to apply when the
related deferred income tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax

liability is settled.

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is
probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the

temporary differences can be utilised.

Deferred income tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries, except where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable that

the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

2.17 Employee benefits

(a)  Pension obligations
The Group participates in several defined contribution retirement
benefit schemes. The Group pays contributions to publicly or
privately administered pension insurance plans on a mandatory,
contractual or voluntary basis. The Group has no further payment
obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are recognised as employee benefit expense when
they are due. Prepaid contributions are recognised as an asset to
the extent that a cash refund or a reduction in the future payments

is available,
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2.17 Employee benefits (Cont'd)

(b)

(©

(d)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. Provisions are made for the estimated
liabilities for annual leave and long service leaves as a result of

services rendered by employees up to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are not

recognised until the time of leave.

Share based compensation

The Group operates an equity-settled, share-based compensation
plan. The fair value of the employee services received in exchange
for the grant of the options is recognised as an expense. The total
amount to be expensed over the vesting period is determined by
reference to the fair value of the options granted, excluding the
impact of any non-market vesting conditions (for example,
profitability and sales growth targets). Non-market vesting
conditions are included in assumptions about the number of
options that are expected to vest. At each balance sheet date, the
entity revises its estimates of the number of options that are
expected to vest. It recognises the impact of the revision of original
estimates, if any, in the profit and loss account, with a corresponding

adjustment to equity.

The proceeds received net of any directly attributable transaction
costs are credited to share capital (nominal value) and share

premium when the options are exercised.

Profit-sharing and bonus plans

The Group recognises a liability and an expense for bonuses and
profit-sharing, based on a formula that takes into consideration the
profit attributable to the Company’s shareholders after certain
adjustments. The Group recognises a provision where contractually
obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a

constructive obligation.

Notes to the Accounts
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2.18

2.19

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events; it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the
amount has been reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for

future operating losses.

Where there are a number of similar obligations, the likelihood that an
outflow will be required in settlement is determined by considering the
class of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognised even if the
likelihood of an outflow with respect to any one item included in the

same class of obligations may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present value of the expenditures
expected to be required to settle the obligation using a pre-tax rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
risks specific to the obligation. The increase in the provision due to

passage of time is recognised as interest expense.

Revenue recognition

Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable for the sale of goods in the ordinary course of the Group's
activities. Revenue is shown, net of value-added tax, returns, rebates and

discounts and after eliminating sales within the Group.

The Group recognises revenue when the amount of revenue can be
reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to
the entity and specific criteria have been met for each of the Group’s
activities as described below. The amount of revenue is not considered to
be reliably measurable until all contingencies relating to the sale have
been resolved. The Group bases its estimates on historical results, taking
into consideration the type of customer, the type of transaction and the

specifics of each arrangement.
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2.19 Revenue recognition (Cont'd)

()

(i)

(iii)

Sales of goods
Sales of goods are recognised when products have been delivered
to the customer, the customer has accepted the products and

collectibility of the related receivables is reasonably assured.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time-proportion basis using the
effective interest method. When a receivable is impaired, the Group
reduces the carrying amount to its recoverable amount, being the
estimated future cash flow discounted at original effective interest
rate of the instrument, and continues unwinding the discount as

interest income.

Rental income
Rental income is recognised on a straight-line basis over the rental

period.

2.20 Leases

()

Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of
ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as operating
leases. Payments made under operating leases (net of any incentives
received from the lessor) are charged in the profit and loss account

on a straight-line basis over the period of the lease.

Notes to the Accounts

8RB B RE

2.19 KR ()

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

220 HE

(i)

HERm
SEREPLEER YA

PREERMEFPEKAERE
o BA TR RECRAA BB MOBR R
ZARERER  HEERT
TIARER

FLEHA

%IJ,%\M&MWEW—“ M BOEIR
Fel L (I LR HEER - fsd PR MR BR X
HERE  AEEeRKEE
HE AU E A - BT AR
RREMERZLAZRER
MEBRR(E - CEBMR
BEURRAMBWA - EHE
ERZMBWANBRERM
KR °

HEUA
He WA RERENEES
AARK -

mEHE

KEHERREAEAEZAR
REHEE F2HmHBERA
REZHE - RELEHERE
HZ R EAR B HE AR
Bz EERe%  REEH
AABSREERERD I -

67

2006 / 2007 Annual Report



2006 / 2007 Annual Report

Notes to the Accounts

AR B B EE

2.20 Leases (Contd)

(i

Finance lease (as the leasee)

The Group leases certain property, plant and equipment. Leases of
property, plant and equipment where the Group has substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases.
Finance leases are capitalised at the lease’s commencement at the
lower of the fair value of the leased property and the present value
of the minimum lease payments. Each lease payment is allocated
between the liability and finance charges so as to achieve a constant
rate on the finance balance outstanding. The corresponding rental
obligations, net of finance charges, are included in other short-term
and other long-term payable. The interest element of the finance
cost is charged to the profit and loss account over the lease period
so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability for each period. The property,
plant and equipment acquired under finance leases is depreciated

over the shorter of the useful life of the asset and the lease term.

2.21 Dividend distribution

Dividend distribution to the Company's shareholders is recognised as a

liability in the Group's accounts in the year in which the dividends are

approved by the Company’s shareholders for final dividend and Board of

Directors for interim dividend.

2.22 Combparatives

Where necessary, comparative figures have been adjusted to conform

with changes in presentation in the current year.
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3.1

Financial risk factors

The Group's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: foreign

exchange risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest-rate risk. The Group's

overall risk management policy focuses on the unpredictability of financial

markets and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group's

financial performance. The Group uses derivative financial instruments to

hedge certain risk exposures.

(9)

()

Foreign exchange risk

The Group is exposed to foreign exchange risk arising from various
currency exposures, primarily with respect to the US dollar and the
People’s Republic of China Renminbi. Foreign exchange risk arises
from future commercial transactions, recognised assets and liabilities

and net investments in operations in the People’s Republic of China.

To manage their foreign exchange risk arising from future
commercial transactions and recognised assets and liabilities, the
Group enters into forward contracts to reduce foreign exchange

risk.

Credit risk

The carrying amount of trade receivable included in the
consolidated balance sheet represents the Group’s maximum
exposure to credit risk in relation to its financial assets. The Group
has put in place policies to ensure that sales of products are made
to customers with an appropriate credit history and the Group
performs periodic credit evaluations of its customers. The Group’s
historical experience in collection of trade and other receivables
falls within the recorded allowances and the Directors are of the
opinion that adequate provision for uncollectible trade receivable

has been made in the consolidated accounts.

Notes to the Accounts
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3.1

Financial risk factors (Cont'd)

(c)  Liquidity risk
The Group has been prudent in liquidity risk management by
maintaining sufficient cash and the availability of funding from an
adequate amount of credit facilities. The management aims to

maintain flexibility in funding by keeping credit lines available.

(d) Interest-rate risk
As the Group has no significant interest-bearing assets, the Group's
income and operating cash flows are substantially independent of

changes in market interest rates.

The Group'’s interest-rate risk arises from bank borrowings. As at
30th June 2007, the Group's borrowings were primarily at floating

rates.

3.2 Fair value estimation

The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active
market (for example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined by
using valuation techniques by banks, which use a variety of methods and
make assumptions that are based on market conditions existing at each
balance sheet date. Other techniques, such as estimated discounted cash
flows, are used to determine fair value for the remaining financial
instruments. The fair value of forward foreign exchange contracts is
determined using quoted forward exchange rates at the balance sheet

date.

The carrying value less impairment provision of trade receivables and
payables are a reasonable approximation of their fair values. The fair value
of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is estimated by discounting
the future contractual cash flows at the current market interest rate that

is available to the Group for similar financial instruments.
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The Group makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The

resulting accounting estimates will, by definition, seldom equal the related

actual results. The estimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of

causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities

within the next financial year are discussed below.

()

(b)

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in Hong Kong and the People's
Republic of China. Significant judgment is required in determining the
provision for income taxes. There are many transactions and calculations
for which the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the ordinary
course of business. The Group recognises liabilities for anticipated tax
audit issues based on estimates of whether additional taxes will be due.
Where the final tax outcome of these matters is different from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the period in which such

determination is made.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The best evidence of fair value is current prices in an active market for
similar lease and other contracts. In the absence of such information, the
Group determines the amount within a range of reasonable fair value
estimates. In making its judgement, the Group considers information from

a variety of sources including:

(i)  current prices in an active market for properties of different nature,
condition or location (or subject to different lease or other

contracts), adjusted to reflect those differences; and

Notes to the Accounts
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(b)

(©

(d)

Estimate of fair value of investment properties (Cont'd)
(i) recent prices of similar properties in less active markets, with
adjustments to reflect any changes in economic conditions since the

date of the transactions that occurred at those prices.

Impairment of trade receivables

The Group makes provision for impairment in trade receivables based on
an assessment of the recoverability of trade receivable. Provisions are
applied to trade receivable where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the receivables may not be collectible. The identification of
impairment in trade receivables requires the use of judgement and
estimates. Where the expectation is different from the original estimate,
such difference will impact the carrying value of trade receivable and
impairment is recognised in the period in which such estimate has been

changed.

Write-down of inventories to net realisable value

The Group writes down inventories to their net realisable value based on
an assessment of the realisability of inventories. Write-downs on
inventories are recognised where events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the value of the inventories may not be realised. The
identification of write-downs requires the use of judgement and
estimates. Where the expectation is different from the original estimate,
such difference will impact the carrying value of inventories and write-
downs of inventories is recognised in the period in which such estimate

has been changed.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding, its subsidiaries are

principally engaged in the trading and manufacturing of plastic materials,

pigments, colorants, command plastic resins, engineering plastic products and

PVC compounds.
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Turnover

Sale of goods

An analysis of the Group's turnover and results for the year ended 30th June

=~

AL

=R

I

2007 by geographical segment is as follows:

Turnover
— Gross segment

— Inter-segment

Segment results
Unallocated costs

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit after taxation

Minority interest

Profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company
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Notes to the Accounts

8RB MyaE
Group
£
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER TET
1,405,507 1,332,120
BE_TTLERNAZTHLEFEARR

]

Hong Kong
R
HK$°000
TET

1,180,930

(66,766)

I,114,164

9,558

2007
The People’s

Republic of China

excluding
Hong Kong
(“The PRC”)

hEARKNE

(TEEEE)
(TR e
HK$’000

TR

333,513

(42,170)

291,343

13,747

BzEXEREERWRATOT

Group
£E
HK$’000
TERT

1,514,443

(108,936)

1,405,507

23,305

(2,803)

20,502
(7,459)

13,043
1,932

14,975
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AR B MtEE
The segment assets and liabilities at 30th June 2007 and other segment RZBEZLFESAA=THZHPBEER
information for the year ended are as follows: BERHEZBLEFE CEMD HER
m
2007
Hong Kong The PRC Group
&t H £
HK$°000 HK$’000 HK$’000
TER TER TER
Segment assets DEEE 446,809 264,489 711,298
Unallocated assets APBREE 751
Total assets mEE 712,049
Segment liabilities DHEE 252,889 93,570 346,459
Unallocated liabilities ADERE 6,525
Total liabilities BAERE 352,984
Other information: Hih &R}
Capital expenditure EART 4,582 6,050 10,632
Depreciation of property, ~ #1% - BMEREZEBH2ITE
plant and equipment 7,043 9,054 16,097
Amortisation of leasehold ~ THE -1 o + {3 F# 2 % iF
land and land use rights 240 163 403
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An analysis of the Group's turnover and results for the year ended 30th June BE_ZZRFRAZTHLFELRE

2006 by geographical segment is as follows:

Turnover
— Gross segment

— Inter-segment

Segment results
Unallocated costs

Profit before taxation

Taxation

Profit after taxation

Minority interest

Profit attributable to equity
holders of the Company

S

%
— DRI E
—DEEEE

5

o

NEFEE
ARDBERA

BR B A A
IR

BB T
b B R M 24

DA R AR A

BrexERRERMRINNOT

2006
Hong Kong The PRC Group
Bk e £y
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TET
1,168,550 268,922 | 437,472
(67,943) (37,409) (105,352)
1,100,607 231,513 1,332,120
14,286 (130) 14,156
(3,078)
11,078
(3,509)
7,569
(487)
7,082

75

2006 / 2007 Annual Report



76

2006 / 2007 Annual Report

Notes to the Accounts
iR B M &

The segment assets and liabilities at 30th June 2006 and other segment

information for the year ended are as follows:

Hong Kong
&
HK$'000
TET
Segment assets DEEE 410,152
Unallocated assets AOBEE
Total assets BEE
Segment liabilities SHEE 201,109
Unallocated liabilities ADERE
Total liabilities Bafm
Other information: HiEx
Capital expenditure BEARXH 5,430
Depreciation of property, ~ #1% « BE REFETE
plant and equipment 6,725
Amortisation of leasehold & £ 3th [z + {5 FA 4 2 8 8
land and land use rights 260

Turnover and segment results are presented based on the operating locations

of group companies. Unallocated costs represent corporate expenses.

All the Group’s turnover and operating profit are attributable to the
manufacturing and trading of plastic products and accordingly no analysis of
the Group's turnover and contribution to operating profit by business segment

is provided.

mr

2006
The PRC Group
o £E
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR
236,104 646,256
3312
649,568
90,082 291,191
10,129
301,320
5113 10,543
8,140 14,865
155 415

EXRBR D BEERREEARAMEL
B E c RORRAELERAR -

AEEMAZEFEREERNERR
PHEMZBERESR - IALRER
HETBXBEADZXBRELENZ
DT e



Segment assets consist primarily of property, plant and equipment, inventories,

trade and other receivables, other financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss and cash and cash equivalents. Unallocated assets mainly comprise

deferred taxation and tax recoverable.

Segment liabilities comprise operating liabilities and borrowings. Unallocated

liabilities comprise items such as taxation.

Capital expenditure comprises additions to property, plant and equipment and

leasehold land and land use rights.

Rental income
Interest income
Fair value gains on investment
properties (note 17)
Derivative financial instruments
— forward contracts held for trading
Net exchange gains
Negative goodwill arising from acquisition

of additional interests in a subsidiary

HERA
FEHA
REMENLFERE (MHFE17)

TESmMIA
—-BIEEEAR

SVEU R IFEE

ILE B A RS
FEEZEBE

ZEBEY

Notes to the Accounts
B B M &

PHEETEBREME BERRE
RE BHREMEUN  BAFES
hﬁﬁ%%%ﬁ@%ﬁﬁﬁ'uﬁﬁﬁ
EREEEN RAOEEETZBRE
RHIE R A W E I o

DHEBEHEERBRERAR - KD

REEBREMNKHEBZESR -
BAMETOEEME BERZBRA
Er R T FERENRE
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
TEx FET
1,563 1,094
542 304
426 220
999 (2.136)
5,578 5,701
2,273 —
11,381 5,183
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Cost of inventories sold

Employee benefit expenses, including
directors'emoluments (note 13)

Depreciation:
Owned property, plant and equipment
Leased property, plant and equipment

Transportation expenses

Utility expenses

Amortisation of leasehold land
and land use rights

Operating lease rentals in respect of
land and buildings

Auditors’ remuneration

Other expenses

Total costs of sales, distribution costs and

administrative expenses

Representing:

Cost of sales
Distribution costs

Administrative expenses

HEFERR

EERMX L (BREZME)
(B&E13)

nE -
BEME  WERRA
MEME - BFE K&

EHEM

KEEH

THE T30 R 1 {5 e < 2

TR F REHERS

BEEI S
2B
WERE - SRRER
SIS L
K

HERA

A RRA

EE

2007
HK$’000
TER

1,207,630

72,998

11,844

4,253
15,613
12,504

403

7,743
1,517
52,724

1,387,229

1,272,038
41,086
74,105

1,387,229

Group
£
2006
HK$'000
TET

[,144,642

67,837

10,280
4,585
15,952
8312

415

7262
1,015
56,136

1,316,436

1,209,281
35,459
71,696

1,316,436
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AR B Bt aE
Group
&8
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER THET
Interest on bank borrowings wholly ERRAFAZHER 2R
repayable within five years Ep-p& st 8,347 8,704
Interest element of finance leases MEMEEN SO 810 1,085
9,157 9,789
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2006: 17.5%) EENGRHRBF AL BRDUER
on the estimated assessable profit for the year. Taxation on profits of PRC BERMEBA 2 TR R (ZEERE B
subsidiaries has been calculated on the estimated assessable profit for the year AZTEER)FERE - BAMEHRD
at the rates of taxation as applicable to the local subsidiaries. BEEANLE 2 HBARIFEANZh5E
ABEMNBRZEMBRAMEN 2B
MEGEREE -
The amount of taxation charged to the consolidated profit and loss account GEBRRIMEXER
represents:
Group
&=
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FET
Current taxation: REEHIEA -
Hong Kong profits tax BENEH 2,540 2,619 E;
-4
PRC income tax R RS 1,913 943 E
Overprovision in previous years NEFEBERE (155) (211 g
4298 3,351 g
Deferred taxation (note 28) EERIE (MiEE 28) 1,743 158
Additional provision made as a result of MRBRBERME M BE
development of tax interpretations 1,418 —

7,459 3,509
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The taxation on the Group’s profit before taxation differs from the theoretical

amount that would arise using the Hong Kong profits tax rate as follows:

R 35 A1 0 1

Profit before taxation

Calculated at a taxation rate of 17.5% BHE175% (ZETRF
(2006: 17.5%) 17.5%) stEZHE

Effect of different taxation rates in PRC ~ FHBINFARE 2 F £

Income not subject to taxation BARBZBA

Expenses not deductible for AR 2 X i
taxation purposes

Tax losses not recognised AERZ B ER

Overprovision in previous years DWEEEBERA

Additional provision made as a result of Bt ISR B R ATIE N2 B E
development of tax interpretations
Others HA,

On 16th March 2007, the National People’s Congress approved the
Corporate Income Tax Law of the PRC (the “new CIT Law”). The new
CIT Law provides that all PRC enterprises will generally be subject to a
standard corporate income tax rate of 25% with effect from [st January

2008.

The new CIT Law provides that further detailed measures and
regulations on the determination of taxable profit, tax incentives and
grandfathering provisions will be issued by the State Council in due
course. As and when the State Council announces the additional
regulations, the Group will assess their impact, if any, and this change in

accounting estimate will be accounted for prospectively.

AEEFEGRB A G 2 HEERE K
BAEACHEMTE 2 BRTE 2SR

mE

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FET
20,502 11,078
3,588 1939
580 (236)
(2,239) (283)
1113 2,255
3,292 —
(155) QI
1,418 —
(138) 45
7,459 3,509

RZZZLF=A+RA " 28A
RREREHAEFEARLME L
EABBE(HERMERZED -
MAERBRCRZHMEHREERERS
R-TTNF-A-BREHELE
MEREERRANZ - TH

MEERERERTEBRERR
Rad  HEEERBRERRZ
AAEENRAK e MR AR
B o BEH BRI E RN
AEERFEEYE (WE) REG
id2¢ $3h-FNCENEZ TRl



The profit attributable to equity holders of the Company is dealt with in the
accounts of the Company to the extent of HK$6,919,000 (2006:

HK$12,462,000).

Interim, paid, of HK1.0 cent

(2006: HK 1.0 cent) per ordinary share
Final, proposed, of HKI.0 cent

(2006: HK 1.0 cent) per

ordinary share (note)

Note:

BIRFHREFR 1.0 #(l
(ZZZRF - 1.0%80)

BORARERR S ® /1.0 B4l
(ZZTRF - 1.08)
(P &E)

At a meeting held on | Ith October 2007, the Directors proposed a final dividend of

HKI.0 cent per ordinary share. This proposed dividend is not reflected as a dividend

payable in these accounts but as an appropriation of retained earnings for the year

ending 30th June 2008.

Notes to the Accounts

BR B MtEE

FARRBEE 22 A MR EEEA
569190008 T (ZEE XN F ¢

12,462,000/&7T) ©

2007 2006

HK$000 HK$'000

FTET FET

3,600 3,600

3,600 3,600

7,200 7,200

GEE

N_BELFTAT-RETZEE L EF
FERRERARBER.0EA - HRFRR
BAERARRE FIERNRSESRBE=
ZENFRAZTHEFEZREEN TS
[
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Basic

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to
equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary

shares in issue during the year.

Profit attributable to equity holders DA RN (FET)

of the Company (HK$'000)

Weighted average number of

ordinary shares in issue
Basic earnings per share (HK cent per share) BREREF (BRAEMW)
Diluted

Diluted earnings per share is calculated by adjusting the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding assuming conversion of all dilutive
potential ordinary shares. The Company has one category of dilutive potential
ordinary shares which is the share options granted. For the share options, a
calculation is done to determine the number of shares that could have been
acquired at fair value (determined as the average annual market price of the
Company’s shares) based on the monetary value of the subscription rights
attached to outstanding share options. The number of shares calculated as
above is compared with the number of shares that would have been issued

assuming the exercise of the share options.

Dilutive earnings per share equaled basic earnings per share for the years
ended 30th June 2006 and 2007.The exercise of the outstanding share options
would be anti-dilutive for the years ended 30th June 2006 and 2007.

FRNBRTEBBZ MEFHH

X

FREREN TR 2 7 BRR A5 7 bR
WERNE %78 B MK 2 T 8t

B o
Ea

2007 2006

14,975 7,082

360,000,000 360,000,000

4.16 1.97

wE
o

REERBADABRERER—E
PR BRMAR B ETROMET
HYHE - ARAE—FEERELH

E%%E;z%h% #%%%ﬁ

B ABREURATEEAR

“fz¥ﬁ¢ﬁmFrEW§AZkf%

B URTTEERERMABELEE
HEREE BREXFFEZROE
B BRIRTEBEREREETZR
A& E ML -

YEL\_IT%#T

a3

HA&E gi/\¢&—7 7‘{:@5/\_\H



Notes to the Accounts
B B M &

83

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
Wages, salaries and other allowances ITE - 58 R E M2 69,707 64,180
Pension cost Nl N 3,188 2,689
Share-based compensations PARR 19 32 1 69 B 2 103 968
72,998 67,837
The Group participates in the mandatory provident fund scheme (the “MPF BE_ZTZF+_A—HHRK F5E
Scheme") with effect from I'st December 2000, which is a defined contribution SERETRAGMERERTE([RESE
scheme. 2l (h—REHENEE) -
Under the MPF Scheme, contributions amounting to 5% of the employee's BERESTE  AEEREEHFIR
relevant income (plus cashable allowances), as defined in the MPF Ordinance, BB KA RAEREEEBARR
are respectively made by the Group and the employees. The contributions are AZRELHR - FRZHT—Bm®
fully and immediately vested in the employees as accrued benefits once they BeffelcREGREAZMNE - L2
are paid to the approved trustee of the MPF Scheme. HIMEEBEE 2 R -
The Group contributes to certain defined contribution schemes for its $§§7§_ﬁﬁ¢‘ BlEE  REEELAEHS
employees in the PRC. Contributions are made at a certain percentage of the ETAD - mETREHRE S #

. Eod
basic salary of employees. A °
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Notes to the Accounts

Y mam
(a)  Directors’ emoluments (a) EFMHE
The remuneration of every Director for the year ended 30th June 2007 BE_ZTLERA=THLEE
is set out below: BUEFE HMEWT :
Salaries,
other
allowances Employer’s
and benefits contribution
in kind  Discretionary to pension
M bonuses scheme  Share-based
Name of Director Fees HEMK BITME EEXHBAKE compensations Total
EXEB e ENAE MIEA AT 1 42 R A nE
HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$°000 HK$000 HK$°000
TR TER TR TR TER TR
Executive Directors HIESE
Mr HUI Sai Chung Faus St 650 2,683 — 256 — 3,589
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong FENEE 650 2,683 — 256 — 3,589
DrWONG ChiYing, BETERT
Anthony = 1,908 = 95 = 2,003
Mr LA Kam Wah RpERE — 1,908 — 65 — 1,973
Mr CHING Yu Lung (i) ROELEN — 1,232 — 45 — 1,277
Madam LIU Sau Lai BEBLLT = 1,345 = 127 — 1,472
Independent Non- B
Executive Directors FMITES
Mr HO Wai Chi, Paul fESsLE 150 — — — — 150
Mr FONG Pong Hing pEES 100 — — — — 100
. Mr CHAN Dit Lung BRAkEE K& 100 = = = = 100
2
‘:_E: Total ke 1,650 11,759 — 844 — 14,253
g Note: BT
é () Resigned on Ist January 2007 i) RZZELF-A—HET
No emoluments have been paid by the Group to the Directors as an AEBVEMNEEINHEERR
inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for EMAREEIMARE B 2 %

loss of office during the year. SHERKEBA 2 BEE -



Notes to the Accounts

8RB MyaE
(a)  Directors” emoluments (Cont'd) (a) EFEHE (B)
The remuneration of every Director for the year ended 30th June 2006 BEZTRERNA=THLEE
is set out below: BUEZMEWT
Salaries,
other
allowances Employer's
and benefits contribution
inkind  Discretionary to pension
- bonuses scheme  Share-based
Name of Director Fees HfZHR BITHE EEHEKE compensations Total
EEXAM ik BN R e 2B R wE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TET TET TET TET THET TET

Executive Directors WITES
Mr HUI Sai Chung Faulys 650 2,674 — 255 87 3,666
Mr HUI Kwok Kwong TR KA 650 2,674 — 255 87 3,666
DrWONG Chi Ying, BEfEEL

Anthony — 1,885 — 94 87 2,066
Mr LAl Kam Wah RBETE — 1,885 — 64 87 2,036
Mr CHING Yu Lung Bkt — 1,391 — 70 87 1,548
Madam LIU Sau Lai BEBRT — 1,326 — [14 87 1,527
Independent Non- By

Executive Directors FHTES
Mr HO Wai Chi, Paul fEELE 150 — — — — 150
Mr FONG Pong Hing pEE S 100 — — — — 100
Mr CHAN Dit Lung BRIKRESE & 100 — — — — 100
Total R 1,650 1,835 — 852 522 14,859
No Directors waived any emoluments during the years ended 30th June BE_ZTHERZZTZRNFARA
2007 and 2006. STRLEFE UEEENERS

ZHE -
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Notes to the Accounts
iR B M &

(b)

Five highest paid individuals

The five individuals whose emoluments were the highest in the Group
for the year include four (2006: five) Directors whose emoluments are
disclosed in the analysis presented above.The emouluments payable to

the remaining individual during the year were as follows:

B EfRR R EMAS

Salaries, other allowances and benefits in kind

Discretionary bonus BB IEAT
Pension costs RIRE AR
Share-based compensations PARR 19 32 1+ 6 B 2

The emoluments of the afore-mentioned individual fell within the band of
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000. No emoluments were paid to the
individuals as an inducement to join the Group or as compensation for

loss of office.

(b)

REREHMAL

AEERN  ERNRSHEMAL

oW (Z2EREF  Afl) RE

E EMEEREXEN 2D

RE SRTH-NURSHEMALR

TEEZHEMFEMT
2007

HK$000
TEx

2006
HK$'000
TAET

1,453 —

131 —

1,584 —

tiATtZHMERA-BRATET
—AETE_BBRLZBERN - %
FHENELZSAIRLEFREEN
FENRE - YER AT
e ERREEMARERRIERR
EBNHRE -



At Ist July 2005
Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Year ended 30th June 2006

Opening net book amount
Net exchange differences
Addtions

Reclassification
Disposals/write-off

Depreciation

Closing net book amount

At 30th June 2006
Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

RZEFRELA-A
e
ZiirE

REAE

Ro327E
AR=TRLEE
HIEESE
By2ESE
i
1498
/2%

i
HeEEIE

RoFEAEAAZTE
R
234k

HEFE

Buildings

B
HK$'000
TR

68,203

(12974)

55,229

55,229
1793
1,485

(1581)

56,926

717
(14845)

5926

Notes to the Accounts

8 B FfE
Furniture,
fixtures
Properties Machinery  and office
under  Leasehold and  equipment Motor ~ Tools and
development improvements  equipment ik £ER vehicles moulds Total
BEANE BENERE BERRE ROER nE IARKA b
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
TEL TEL TEn  TER TEL TR TEL
18 7260 195,340 7,165 8862 4017 260875
— (4185)  (103475) (13076) (6,784) (3275)  (143769)
28 3075 51,865 4089 2078 74 117,106
18 3075 51,865 4089 2078 74 117,106
— 9 869 187 35 — 2893
7 469 4862 1249 1018 66 9211
8) - - - - - )
- - - () - - )
— (989) (9498) (1,668) (990) (139) (14.865)
7 2564 48,098 3815 2141 669 114,285
72 7,669 156,822 17979 9,539 3476 267328
— (5105)  (108724) (14,164) (739) (2807) (153043
72 2564 48,098 3815 2141 669 14,285
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Year ended 30th June 2007

Opening net book amount
Net exchange differences
Additions
Reclassification to
investment properties
Disposals/write-off
Depreciation
Reclassification to assets

held for sale (note 21)
Closing net book amount

At 30th June 2007
Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Net book amount

Notes to the Accounts
iR B M &

HE-2%+%
AAZTRLER
BOEETE
EXEBEE
N
ENAE

ERENE
HE/H%
i
ENABERE
HEAE (Wi 21)

REFE
R-ETLERA=ZTH
KK
2ithé

REFE

Buildings
g7
HK$'000
TR

5926
1893

(1.357)

(1,608)

55,854

71808
(15974)

55,854

Properties
under Leasehold

development  improvements

BEANE RENERE
HKS000  HK$000
TEn TiEn

7 2564
3 6
- 1270
(73) -
- (1085)
- (807)
- 1948
- 7312
- (5.364)
- 1948

Furniture,

fixtures

Machinery  and office
and  equipment

equipment B RER
BERRE HOZERHB

HK$000  HK$000
TER TEn
48098 3815
1490 (161)
7460 1483
7 -

(1) (10)
(10672)  (179%)
(5955) (44)
40495 2689
158477 18484
(117982)  (155%)
40495 2689

Motor
vehicles
HE
HK$'000
TRz

2141
88
347

(867)

(154)

1455

9014
(7559)

1455

Tools and

moulds

IAL#EA
HK$'000
TEn

669

7

7

672

35
(2849)

672

Total

L
HK§000
TER

114285
332
10,632

(1357)

(I1)
(16097)

(7:440)

103313

2%86%
(165303)

103313



(@)

(d)

Depreciation expense of HK$12,141,000 (2006: HK$10,923,000) has
been included in cost of sales, HK$392,000 (2006: HK$539,000) in
distribution cost and HK$3,564,000 (2006: HK$3,403,000) in

administrative expenses.

As at 30th June 2007, the cost and accumulated depreciation of property,
plant and equipment held by the Group under finance leases amounted
to approximately HK$34,483,000 (2006: HK$37,403,000) and
HK$ 14,470,000 (2006: HK$ I 1,444,000) respectively.

As at 30th June 2007, the net book value of property, plant and
equipment pledged as security for the Group's banking facilities
amounted to approximately HK$2,527,000 (2006: HK$3,535,000).

Certain buildings become investment properties because its use has
changed. The difference resulting between the carrying amount and the
fair value of those buildings at the date of transfer of HK$2,115,000

(2006: Nil) was recognised in revaluation reserve.

(c)

(d)

Notes to the Accounts
B B M &

WEBR12,141,0008 T (=TT
N £10,923,000% T) B
SHERA + 392,000 L (Z2E
F :539,00087T) B BELES ﬁﬁﬁz
A 13,564,000 L (ZEERE ¢
3,403,000 L) E B EETH X
H o

RZZTLF A=1TH £4%HE
REMERERBEZNE BER
REZRARBRATERANNR
34,483,0008 T (Z T XN F ¢
37,403,000 7T ) K& 14,470,000/
T (ZZZRNF ¢ 11,444,000%
) °

=l

RZZTLFA=TH  ~5E
BRI R (E % 492,527,000 7T (=
TTNF ¢ 3,635,0008 L) 29
¥ BELRSBEERTRT A
AEEMBRITEE -

BLEENMRERENEMK AR
BME - WEREYRBEZAMN
BREERDTEZZE%2,115000
;‘%xbw/\i E)REM-EE
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Notes to the Accounts
iR B M &

The Group’s interests in leasehold land and land use rights represent prepaid

operating lease payments and their net book values are analysed as follows:

Leasehold land , in Hong Kong, held on: EEBREZHE LM
Leases of between 10 to 50 years TEELTEZHE
Land use rights, in the PRC, held on: ERBRE 2 T ERE

THEELTFZHE

Leases of between 10 to 50 years

At the beginning of the year E 1))
Additions il
Net exchange differences EXEEFE

BHOBEREYMF
BNEEHERE 2 HBH

Reclassification to investment properties
Amortisation of prepaid

operating lease payments
At the end of the year FR

As at 30th June 2007, the net book value of leasehold land and land use rights
pledged as security for the Group's banking facilities amounted to

approximately HK$4,726,000 (2006: HK$2,499,000).

AEEREEL MR I MERE

REENEEHER
T

2007
HK$000
TER

6,021

8,735

14,756

2007
HK$’000
TRERT

16,177

224
(1,242)

(403)

14,756

R
BFEE@FES

Group
£
2006
HK$'000
TET

7,425

8,752

16,177

Group
L]
2006
HK$'000
T

15,054
1,322
216

(415)

16,177

RZZEZELFSA=Z+H HELHRK
+ {5 PR #E AR 494,726,000/ T
(ZZZRF 2,499,000 0) EEA T
17 RARERGRITEE -



At the beginning of the year F9)

Fair value gains (note 6) ~NEENE (5 6)

Reclassification from property, BYE - BERRBR
plant and equipment and leasehold land MELTMER S

At the end of the year ER

(@) The investment properties were revalued at 30th June 2007 by Chung,

(b)

(©

Chan & Associates, an independent professionally qualified valuer.

Valuations were based on current prices in an active market.

As at 30th June 2007, the net book value of investment properties
pledged as security for the Group’s banking facilities amounted to

approximately HK$5,897,000(2006: HK$4,560,000).

The Group's interests in investment properties at their book values are

analysed as follows:

In Hong Kong, held on EEBRA
Leases of between 10 to 50 years TEERTEZHEE

Notes to the Accounts

8RB B RE
Group
£
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER TET
12,260 12,040
426 220
4714 —
17,400 12,260

AEEZHRENER-_FTTLF
ANAZTHEBYZRMAEEMTE
TREERERMSNERERE

o

T E{E 475,897,000/ T (=&
F : 4,560,000/ L) BEH T

27
€

RZEZLFA=1H &EY
£

EYN

RIT - RAEERGRITEE -

AEBREEME S REE
DT

Group
%
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TET
17,400 12,260
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Notes to the Accounts

AR B B EE

The future aggregate minimum rentals receivables under non-cancellable

operating leases are as follows:

Not later than one year

Later than one year and not later than five years

(9)

(b)

Investments in subsidiaries

Unlisted shares, at cost

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries of the Company as at 30th June

2007 are set out in note 34 to the accounts.

Amounts due from subsidiaries

The balances are unsecured, interest free and repayable on demand.

RETATHENER
WHEFRNT :

2007
HK$000
TER

1,486
460

1,946

(a) MERAKE

2007
HK$°000
FER

62,711

HE  RRRERE

2006
HK$'000
TR

763
130

893

Company
DF
2006
HK$'000
TET

62711

m:iz\ﬁi/\ﬂ +H AR
ZH B8 ﬂﬁhﬁmﬁama

34

(b) JEY BT B 22 AT 5k
ZEEURER  R2EREREE



Notes to the Accounts

93
AR B Bt aE
Group
&=
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FET
Trading stocks EIEBEE 70,010 59,659
Raw materials R 58,915 47,950
Finished goods BN 23,877 34,951
152,802 142,560
Group
&=
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FET
Trade and bills receivables — gross EHRNRA R EURE — 2% 318,050 282,329
Less: provision for impairment of receivables & : [EMFUR B (1,734 (940)
Trade and bills receivables — net BRI L ENRE - FE 316,316 281,389
The ageing analysis of the trade and bills receivables is as follows: BORKFRERER 2 RER D0
T
Group
&=
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000 e
o
TER TET &
Within 90 days 0-90H 288,940 242,040 E
91 - 180 days 91-180H 23910 29,837 S
Over 180 days #2i8 180 H 5,200 10,452 g
318,050 282,329
There was no concentration of credit risk with respect to trade and bills ARASERERECER  FIAES
receivables as the Group has a large number of customers. The carrying value oG RENEETEEERDER

of the trade and bills receivables approximates their fair value. Rk - BHRKTREKRE 2 REE
HEQNKERE -
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Notes to the Accounts
iR B M &

The majority of the Group’s sales are with credit terms of 30 to 90 days. The

remaining amounts are on letter of credit or documents against payment.

The carrying amounts of the trade and bills receivables are denominated in the

following currencies:

HK dollar BT
Renminbi AR
US dollar eI

A subsidiary of the Group discounted certain bills of exchange amounting to
approximately HK$7,083,000 (2006: HK$4,549,000) with recourse in exchange
for cash as at 30th June 2007. The transactions have been accounted for as

collateralised bank advances (note 27).

Certain assets related to Ngai Hing Plastchem Company Limited, a subsidiary
of the Group, have been presented as held for sale following the Board's
approval of the decision to dispose of these assets. The transaction is expected
to be completed in December 2007. These assets are a disposal group and an

analysis of the disposal group is as follows:

Property, plant and equipments ME - BERRE
Inventories e
Prepayments SCEENEN

RERREFR

Cash and cash equivalents

AEBABRHEENEEHA0E0
B HBRUERRII TR E T AT

BHRWT RN R B REE AT
ERREN

Group
%

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
FR T
246,512 214,381
53,783 48,492
17,755 19,456
318,050 282,329

RZFEFLFAAZTHARERD
7,083,000/ 7T (= FF/XF : 4,649,000
AT KB R MARRMR T IRIT
NEBRRE - BB HEIAEA(H
RITER(AE27) -

BB ARIREB(LERAAZ
BE REFSHRALERSTEE
ERARBELE - LBEXSEHRE
RZTTLFT_ARN - REEER
WHEEERESNMAT

2007
HK$°000
TR

7,460
4,588

I'15
9,254

21,417



Notes to the Accounts

95
o 5 i
Group Company
&8 YN
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TER FET TER FET
Cash at bank and in hand RIOTEFERS 59,217 62,187 75 79
Cash and cash equivalents are denominated in the following currencies: ReRReFEUTIEB REN
Group Company
&6 N
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FERT TER FET
HK dollar BT 21,657 36,981 75 79
Renminbi® AREO 26,026 18,642 — —
US dollar e 11,534 6,564 — —
59,217 62,187 75 79
Notes: BifsE
() The conversion of these Renminbi denominated balances into foreign currencies ) HRBUAAREBEM 2 EHAINE I
and the remittance of these funds out of the PRC is subject to the exchange KEEEcELREEZRAFERS
control restrictions imposed by the PRC government. B e 2 SMNEE IR 5 o
Cash and cash equivalents include the following for the purposes of the cash pEERELRNE  RekReFEL
flow statements: #ETFIER
Group
£m 3
2007 2006 <
HK$ Hk$ £
BT AT g
g
Cash and cash equivalents RekReFHE b
— continuing operations —RBEREER 59,217 62,187
— assets held for sale (note 21) —FEREEE (P 21) 9,254 —

68,471 62,187



96

2006 / 2007 Annual Report

Notes to the Accounts
iR B M &

The ageing analysis of the trade payable is as follows:

Within 90 days 0-90H
91 - 180 days 91-180H
Over 180 days #8318 180 H

The carrying value of trade payable approximates its fair value, and is

denominated in the following currencies:

HK dollar BT
Renminbi ARK
US dollar e
Assets
EE
HK$°000
TR
Forward foreign exchange SVEREE A
contracts — held for trading —FHIEEERR 1,575

The notional principal amounts of the outstanding forward foreign exchange
contracts at 30th June 2007 are HK$839,280,000 (2006: HK$886,964,000).

2007

BHREFOREINAT :

Group
L

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
124,547 91,646
3,895 1,334
446 876
128,888 93,856

BHRNRCRAEREQFEMES
WATINERBELL -

Group
%8
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FAT
8,347 9,952
25,244 17,198
95,297 66,706
128,888 93,856
2006

Liabilities Assets Liabilities
=L BE BE
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FAT FAT
603 3018 3,045

839,280,000% 7T (= T &
886,964,000 ) °



Notes to the Accounts

8RB MyaE
No. of shares HK$’000
BH#E TER
Authorised shares of HK$0.10 each SREHO0.10 BT EERA
At 30th June 2006 and 2007 R_EERER-ZFTLFA=TH 800,000,000 80,000
Issued and fully paid shares of HK$0.10 each s J&Efﬁ 010 BT EETRARKA
At 30th June 2006 and 2007 RZEE ERZFETLFESA=TH 360,000,000 36,000
Pursuant to the share option scheme approved and adopted on 5th December BE-_EE -+ - AR B AETER
2002, the Board of Directors of the Company may offer eligible employees THERESZ  AATIvEEZERHA
(including Executive Directors) rights to subscribe for shares of the Company BRES (RERTES) BEREAL
(the “Share Options”). Movements in the number of Share Options TIRED 2 R ([BERRHE]) » AAREE
outstanding during the year are as follows: RITE T EREESHNT

Number of Shares Options

BRERE
2007 2006
At the beginning of the year F1) 28,500,000 28,500,000
Forfeiture (33 (3,000,000) —
At the end of the year FR 25,500,000 28,500,000
Share Options outstanding at the end of the year have the following terms: RERSRTEZ EREESNT -

Number of Share Options

Expiry Date Exercise price BREHA
3R THE 2007 2006
Directors EE
~ Ist May 2009 -—ZTAFRA-A HK$0.82 0827 T 15,000,000 18,000,000
Employees E&
— 29th April 2009 -ZZENFNA=T A HK$0.82 0827 7T 1,500,000 1,500,000
— I'st May 2009 -ZZZNFRA-A HK$0.82 0827 6,000,000 6,000,000
~ 20th October 2010 -—Z-FF+H-TH HK$0.65  0.65&TT 3,000,000 3,000,000

25,500,000 28,500,000
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Notes to the Accounts
iR B M &

The fair values of options granted under the share option scheme determined FREASETERAETREER
using the Binomial Option Pricing Model were as follows: ETEARLZBREZATENT
30th April 2nd May 21st October
2003 2003 2004
—BEC=F —BEC=F —EEBNF
mA=+H EA=A tA=t-H

Date of grant of share option

RiERERH
Average fair value of share R B R E 2 T HK$0.287 HK$0.286 HK$0.200
options at date of grant ~FE 0.287 BT 0.286 AT 0.200 AT
Significant inputs into mEEXZ
the valuation model: BERBASE :
Exercise price IEE HK$0.82 HK$0.82 HK$0.65
0828 7T 082 % 7T 0.65 % TT
Share price at grant date R B2 iR (E HK$0.82 HK$0.82 HK$0.65
0.82 BT 0.82 BT 0.65 T
Expected volatility TR 18 65% per annum 65% per annum 55% per annum
B 65% B 65% B 55%
Risk-free interest rate EmRER A EE 2.84% per annum  2.72% per annum  2.59% per annum
B 2.84% BF272% B 259%
Expected life of options IR 2 TEHIA B 6 years 6 years 6 years
6 F 6 F 6 F
Expected dividend yield TEHA R B B 3R 6% per annum 6% per annum 6% per annum
B 6% FF 6% FF 6%



(a) The reserves of the Group and the Company at 30th June 2007 are

analysed as follows:

2007

HK$°000

TER

Retained earnings RE & 229,796
Proposed final dividend EERBRE 3,600
233,396

Other reserves Hib 82,225
Total reserves miEE 315,621

()

(if)

Other reserves of the Group comprise share premium, share
option reserve, capital reserve, revaluation reserve and exchange
fluctuation reserve. Movements of these reserves are set out in the

consolidated statement of changes in equity on pages 46 and 47.

Included in other reserves of the Group was an amount of
approximately HK$408,000 (2006: HK$408,000) capital reserve
which represented the aggregate amount of the non-voting
deferred shares of Ngai Hing Hong Plastic Materials Limited and the
difference between the nominal amount of the share capital issued
by the Company in exchange for the aggregate nominal amount of
the share capital of the subsidiaries acquired pursuant to the group

reorganisation in 1994 (the "Recoganisation”).

Included in other reserves of the Company was an amount of
approximately HK$62,511,000 (2006: HK$62,511,000) contributed
surplus which represented the difference between the consolidated
shareholders’ funds of Ngai Hing (International) Company Limited
at the date on which the Reorganisation became effective and the
nominal amount of the Company's shares issued under the
Reorganisation. At Group level the contributed surplus is
reclassified into its components of reserves of the underlying

subsidiaries.

Group
%8

Notes to the Accounts
B B M &

(a) R-BEE+tFAA=THLXERK
AREZHEEAFIT
Company
N

2006 2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TET THERT THET
221,162 729 [5]
3,600 3,600 3,600
224,762 4,329 3751
75,722 127,143 127,899
300,484 131,472 131,650

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

AEENHOREEREBRDEE
BIERE  BXRE ERRE
RERRDFEE - LERELEE
ABENEORITE FAERE
EIF

EERERASENEMEETR R
£7408,0008 L (ZT T A F -
408,000/ ) 2 B ARG - TR E
BRRHERARZERERELT
BROBERR—NANABERRAIR
BEEEMAE([ER) BT 2RA
EE AR HT B 2 Rl 2 IR
HELEMECESR -

EBRREARAIMNEMBERR
#4762,511,0008 T (Z BT RF -
62,511,000 7T) 2 EG A - ]
Ngai Hing (International) Company
Limited REAEMB Bz GERE
B EANRIRBEAEMET RN
HEMEZEHE - FEEZEHBR
DNEFBEAGBMNBLARz #EEE
7 o
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Notes to the Accounts
iR B M &

(b)  Company

At Ist July 2006

Profit for the year

Employee share options scheme:
— forfeiture of share options

— value of employee services
200572006 final dividends paid

2006/2007 interim dividends paid

At 30th June 2007

At Ist July 2005

Profit for the year

Employee share options scheme:
- value of employee services

2004/2005 final dividends paid

200572006 interim dividends paid

At 30th June 2006

R-FFNFLA-H

AEER

BRI ETE -
RREER
ERBRHEE
%11=3%35/

‘f”ﬂifiﬂﬁé

;57/\/

_$9t¢F$@hu

N-BTLERAZTE

R-EZRFLA-A
N3l
[EEBREE -
EERBEE
¥NZZTMm/

~STREEAARE

AN-Z2%H/

“EERERTHRE

RZZBER

/\H —I—H

Share
premium
ROEE
HK$'000
TEL

576!l

57611

57611

57611

Other reserves

Rftfita

Contributed
surplus
BARE
HK$' 000
TR

62511

62511

62511

62511

S5
]
Iy

Share
option
reserves

BRERE
HK$'000
L

7171

(859)
103

7,021

6,809

968

7171

Retained
earnings/
(accumulated
losses)
REER/
(RETE#R)
HK$:000
TEL

3,751
6919

859

(3,600)

(3,600)
4329

(1511)
12,462

(3,600)

(3,600)

3,751

Total

hE
HK$ 000
L

131,650
6919

103

(3,600)

(3,600)

131472

125,420
12,462

968

(3,600)

(3,600)

131,650



Non-current

Obligations under finance leases

Current

Obligations under finance leases

— current portion

Trust receipt loans — secured

Short term bank loans — secured

Bank advances for discounted bills (note 20)

Total borrowings

FRE
BMEMERE

i
&

P EHE BE—ANEER D

30|

ERREER - FHER
EHRTER-FHEA
RITMBAREER (MG 20)

BEE

The effective interest rates at the balance sheet date were as follows:

Obligations under
finance leases

Trust receipt loans

Short term bank loans

Bank advances for

discounted bills

ERREER
EHRFTER
RITHR

ES

2007
HKD RMB usb
B AR e
5.75% — —
5.38% — —
— 5.49% 5.16%
— 4.56% —

Notes to the Accounts
B B M &

Group
E3E]
2007
HK$°000
TER

5,536

5711
116,718
40,660
7,083

170,172

175,708

NEEERZERMNEDT :

2006

HKD RMB
AT AR®
5.34% —
5.13% —
— 5.49%
— 4.15%

2006
HK$'000
Fi57

10216

7,699
103,649
50,155
4,549

166,052

176,268

usb
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Notes to the Accounts

AR B B EE

The carrying amounts of the borrowings approximate their fair values, and are

denominated in the following currencies:

HK dollars
Renminbi

US dollars

At 30th June 2007, the Group’s finance lease

follows:

Within one year

Between | and 2 vyears

Between 3 and 5 years

Future finance charges on finance leases

Present value of obligations under finance leases

BT
ARE
eI

liabilities were repayable as

—FR

—EMFEA

=ERFA
BERECRRHMBER
BREMEREEZHE

The present value of obligations under finance leases was as follows:

Within one year

Between | and 2 years

Between 2 and 5 years

—FR
—EMFA
MERFA

ERzRAEEER

NEBREN

2007
HK$°000
TET

127,964
34,484
13,260

175,708

FEHR

Group
E]

R-STLEAA=TH

BHERBWMT :

2007
HK$°000
TET

6,188
2,985
2,922

12,095
(848)

11,247

BEMEEAZRAENT :

2007
HK$°000
TER
5711

2,744
2,792

11,247

B OWAT

2006
HK$'000
TAET

121,564
40,991
13,713

176,268

AEENR

2006
HK$'000
TET

8,568
6,665
4177

19,410
(1,495)

17915

2006
HK$'000
TAET

7,699
6,253
3963

17915



Total borrowings include secured liabilities of HK$157,378,000 (2006:
HK$153,804,000). Bank borrowings are secured by certain investment

properties (note |7), leasehold land (note 16) and buildings (note 15) of the

Group.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable

right to offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the

deferred income taxes relate to the same fiscal authority.

The offset amounts are as follows:

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax liabilities

At the end of the year

At the beginning of the year
Deferred taxation charged to

profit and loss account (note 9)

At the end of the year

EXRBAEE

BELEHBERAE

FR

F1)
MpER R 2 ETFH A
(f3E9)

FR

2007
HK$°000
TER

(527)

3,343

2,816

2007
HK$°000
TER

1,073

1,743

2,816

Notes to the Accounts
B B M &

AE R BEAEIAARE157,378,0004 T
ZETRF: 1563, 804000%%) ° #R1T
ERNASBEHINRENE (M
17) - HEL (I‘ﬁ?ﬂG)&@?@%(Mﬁ‘f
15) REM -

— EN

ERAENRTRNGAEHAEESR
REMBRELRE  BEEHEHRIR
Fl— M EBHE - IR BETEREREE
HEEEEEH -

HHNSEMT -
Company
QT
2006 2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TET TER TET
(2,056) — (24)
3,129 — —
1,073 — (24)
Company
QF
2006 2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
TET TER TET
915 (24) (94)
158 24 70
1,073 — (24)
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Notes to the Accounts
iR B M &

The movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year, without

taking into consideration the offsetting of balances within the same tax

jurisdictionis as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities — Group

At the beginning of the year 1))
Credited to profit and loss account Bt AB&EE
At the end of the year FR

Deferred tax assets — Group

Provision
£
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
FERT TET
At the beginning of ~ F 4]
the year 594 547
Credited/(charged) EBmERTAS
to profit and loss (fnkx)
account (81) 47

At the end of the year F R 513 594

FRAERLEHREERAE 2 (BR—

B R 2 EERE R T

BEHEAE- %M

Accelerated taxation

depreciation

MERBRE
2007 2006
HK$000 HK$'000
TET TAET
3,681 4,121
(352) (440)
3329 3,681

ELHREE-KH

Tax losses
BBER
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT FHET
2,014 2,659
(2,014) (645)
— 2014

Total
me
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
TERT FHET
2,608 3,206
(2,095) (598)
513 2,608



Notes to the Accounts
B B M &

105

Deferred tax assets — Company BEHEEE- AT
Tax losses
RBER
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FET
At the beginning of the year F1) 24 94
Charged to profit and loss account BEHIRERE (24) (70)
At the end of the year FR = 24
Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax loss carry-forwards to the extent RAENREEEMBERANRLEMEHR
that the realisation of the related tax benefit through the future taxable profits BEERNABMENGA M ER
is probable. The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets of ARERBRAINERNEH S - AEEY
approximately HK$3,032,000 (2006: Nil) in respect of taxation losses B EEUAEER R R U s 0
amounting to approximately HK$17,025,000 (2006: Nil) that can be carried % E1817,025,0008 T (ZEZTREF -
forward against future taxable income. Losses amounting to HK$869,000 &) BRIETEATE & E3,032,000% 7T
expire in 2012, (ZZTRF - B) - RZT—_FIH
) 8518 5 869,000/ 7T ©

2006 / 2007 Annual Report



106

2006 / 2007 Annual Report

Notes to the Accounts
iR B M &

Operating profit

Adjustments for:

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Share option expenses
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property,

plant and equipment
Amortisation of leasehold land and

land use right
Derivative financial instruments

— forward contracts: held for trading
Interest income
Fair value gain on investment properties
Negative goodwill arising from acquisition

of additional interests in a subsidiary

Changes in working capital:

(Increase)/decrease in inventories

Increase in trade receivables, other
receivables, prepayments and deposits

Increase/(decrease) in trade payables,
other payables and deposits

received and accruals

Cash generated from operations

0E - BERRBITE

BREERH

HEVE  BERREZ
(Ka) /B8

ME L3t o £ 0 58 R 2 B 5

TEEMT A
—BRHIAH  BEEER
FBHA

5 00 AT
U8 — B B R

FELZBHE
EBESRE -

Faz (Em) R

B RYGR - UK

BNFRREE 2B

BHRMAR - AENRR

BRI RERERZ
#in,/ ORd)

ReXBEEZRE

2007
HK$’000
Fi#5
29,659

16,097
103

(14)
403
(999)
(542)
(426)
(2.273)

(14,867)

(41,678)

56,107

41,570

Group
L]
2006
HK$'000
TET

20,867

14,865
968

32

415

2,136

(304)
(220)

43813

(4,754)

(10,800)

67,018



In the cash flow statement, proceeds from sales of property, plant and

equipment comprise:

Net book amount (note I5)
Gain/(loss) on disposal of property,

plant and equipment

Proceeds from disposal of property,

plant and equipment

(a)  Capital commitments

At 30th June 2007, the Group had the following capital commitments for

property, plant and equipment:

Contracted but not provided for

Authorised but not contracted for

Notes to the Accounts
B B M &

EREREXRN LEDNE BERR

BEMEREE
Group
58
2007 2006
HK$000 HK$'000
TR FET
RREDEE (MIEE15) I Zy)
HEME  BERZE
2w/ (E#E) 14 (32)
HEWE - BERZEMER
25 10

(a) BEAAE
RZEEB+EXA=1HE " ~&F
BERTHHBzEBNE  BER

R BRI
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
BERNEREE 6,863 6,251
EEREERRL _ .
6,863 6,25
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Notes to the Accounts
iR B M &

(b)  Commitment under operating leases
As at 30th June 2007, the Group had future aggregate minimum lease

payments under non-cancellable operating leases in respect of land and

buildings as follows:

Not later than one year
Later than one year and
not later than five years

Later than five years

As at 30th June 2007, the Company and the Group had the following

contingent liabilities:

(a) Guarantee in respect of the due performance of a subsidiary under a

contract manufacturing agreement to the extent of HK$20,000,000

(2006: HK$20,000,000);

(b) Guarantees given to banks for banking facilities granted to its subsidiaries
to the extent of approximately HK$441,894,000

HK$410,294,000); and

—FRETERES

b) BEHEAE

R-EELERA=1TH F*&E
ERTHHRRA AR L RE
FLAABHEEEHEZLRARED
HER

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER TR
2,630 6,800
3,079 12,399

97 3,868

5,806 23,067

RZFTLERA=ZTH  ARARK
SEZEBREMT

(a) AABRBE-ERABDYERAR—
MBRRAZRAORERESRS
20,000,000 L (Z T X F -
20,000,000/ L) Z 1R

b) ARRREMBRARIZEAIEE
) $R 17 12 i & 1= #9441,894,0007%
T (ZZENEF ¢ 410,294,000
L) ZER R



©

In April 2003, a customer (the “Customer”) issued a Writ of Summons in
the High Court of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (the
"Proceedings”) against a subsidiary of the Company (the “Subsidiary”)
and filed a Statement of Claim in June 2003 claiming against the
Subsidiary for US$589,590.53 (the "Claim") for losses and damages
alleged to have been suffered by the Customer as a result of alleged
breach of contract entered into between the Customer and the
Subsidiary for goods sold by the Subsidiary to the Customer (the
"Goods"). The Subsidiary has (i) filed a defence and counterclaim to the
Claim (the "Counterclaim”) and (ii) taken out Third Party Proceedings
against the company, which supplied the Goods to the Subsidiary for
resale to the Customer (the “Third Party”). The Third Party has also
taken out the Fourth Party Proceedings against the company, which
supplied the Goods to the Third Party for resale to the Subsidiary. The
trial of the Proceedings completed on 27th September 2006 and the
Judgment was delivered on 30th March 2007 (the “Judgment”). In the
Judgment, the Honourable Mr. Justice Barma (i) dismissed the Claim, (ii)
gave judgment in favour of the Subsidiary on its counterclaim with
interest (collectively the “Counterclaim Award”), and (iii) dismissed the
Third and Fourth Party Proceedings. By an Order dated 30th April 2007,
the Customer was ordered to pay (i) the Subsidiary the costs in the
Proceedings (the “Costs”) save all orders for costs which have been
reserved in the Proceedings (the “Reserved Orders"), and (ii) the costs
of (a) the Third Party in the Third Party Proceedings, and (b) the Fourth
Party in the Fourth Party Proceedings. By another Judgment dated 30th
July 2007, the Honourable Mr. Justice Barma gave judgment in favour of
the Subsidiary in relation to the Reserved Orders issue (the "Reserved
Orders Issue”) and the Customer was ordered to pay to the Subsidiary
(i) all the costs of the Reserved Orders, and (i) the costs of the written
submission in relation to the Reserved Orders Issue (collectively the
"Reserved Orders Costs”).

Notes to the Accounts
B B M &

R-ZZT=FMA —2EF ([%
EE]) MARR—RHB AR ([%
WBAR REBEITHESS
FREHEAMK([ZEER
Fl) TR -SZT=F A% HEH
RRE  EEZNBEARERE
DEFPEICENMEEGR ([ZE
¥1]) T B % 589,590.53% 7t (7%
R ZBEREE - ZHBLARE
(MZEREENBERRBARE
(IZRBER]) R()AEEZEDT
ZHBRANEEBETZERPZA
A(B=AH) ETE=FEER
FeRB=ANERBEZENTE
ZHUAREETFZNB AR ZAF
ENTENAREERER - 2ERR
FERZZEZEAFNAZTLAR
BEMHAANR-_ZELEF=RA=1
BE & ([ZHR]) - REZ AR -
RAZEHNZHZEZEIRRZER
REZBER - (IELZRBRBFN
HAZRGHE (GBZRARE
&) 0 Rli) BEE=AREMNS
MEERR - BER-_TTLFN
A=+BRA®S  ZEPH®L

SIEAE NGBR3 =352 RN
B([ZAE])  FBEREDLMA
BN ([ZErm2l) » Riia)$
ZHREZFNERER - R0O)E
MAEREMEHNEREFHRE -
BRER-ZZEZLFLA=THNS
—#k - RAAEEMZEEEEL
ZHBRRAYEZERADFABF
KR ((ZERDSFR]) M
EFHHLINZMBARME
BERZBADSERNDRE - Ri)
REBZEAGSFAMRERNE
ARFANDE GRIZFABTIH
g]) -
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Notes to the Accounts

Y mAME
All Executive Directors of the Company are regarded as the key management ARRIERTESORERAEEZ
of the Group and details of compensation paid to them are disclosed in note BEEBAE  HFAFHE A F14
14 to the accounts. WE
The Directors regard Good Benefit Limited, a company incorporated in the EERRARRARKERL A RGood
British Virgin Islands, as being the ultimate holding company. Benefit Limited (EXBR X B &K
Y ZRE])
The following is a list of the principal subsidiaries as at 30th June 2007 RN—EE+FENA=ZTH ARAlZE
ZMBARTMT -
Place of Effective
incorporation or percentage
establishment/ Issued and of equity
operation fully paid held indirectly
* kind of legal entity up share capital/ by the
EMRL registered capital Company
Name LR A8 i B BETR Principal activities AAREERSH
% *E A BRRAEMER TEXREK ZEBERFED
Dongguan Ngai Hing The PRC HK$93,200,000 Manufacture and sale of 100
Plastic Materials Ltd. * wholly foreign 93,200,000 & 7T colorants and
REREERBRE -owned enterprise compounded plastic
BRARA H resins
OINEBELE BUERHEERAIR
& & A R Ps
Hong Kong Colour Hong Kong 500,000 Manufacture and 100
Technology Limited BB ordinary shares trading of colorants
BEEXARRAT of HK$ | each and compounded
500,000 & @R% plastic resins
y SRET  HEREEREMR
g £ AMHE
o<
Tg Ngai Hing Engineering Hong Kong 2,000,000 Manufacture, trading, 76.2
§ Plastic Materials Limited & /& ordinary shares marketing and
§ RETREBHERAR of HK$! each promotion of
g 2,000,000 ¥ i fx engineering plastic
BR1AT products
g BE M5
HEREHETRE

PRBEM



Name

=L

Ngai Hing Hong Plastic
Materials Limited

REBBEHERAT

Shanghai Ngai Hing
Plastic Materials Co., Ltd.
LB EE B R
BRRAA

Tsing Tao Ngai Hing
Plastic Materials Co., Ltd.
EERELBRE
BRAF

Ngai Hing PlastChem
Co,, Ltd.
REELER AT

Place of
incorporation or
establishment/
operation

* kind of legal entity
AL
R R
*EANEH

Hong Kong
BE

The PRC
* wholly foreign-

owned enterprise
&
*ONEBELR

The PRC
* wholly foreign-

owned enterprise
i
*ONEBERE

Hong Kong
&R

Issued and

fully paid

up share capital/
registered capital
BBITR
BRBRE/EMER

1,000

ordinary shares
of HK$ 1 each
1,000 & 3@
FR1EBT
500,000
non-voting
deferred shares
of HK$ 1 each
500,000 & #% R 1E
BEER BT

HK$34,400,000
34,400,000 & 7T

HK$10,500,000
10,500,000 & 7T

2,000,000
ordinary shares

of HK$ 1 each
2,000,000 ¥ i@ I%
BR1ET

Notes to the Accounts

Principal activities

FEXREK

Trading of plastic

materials and

pigments
L&

Manufacture and sale of
colorants and
compounded plastic
resins
BERHEE R
K& & & R g

Manufacture and sale of
colorants and
compounded plastic
resins
HERHEEEH
K& B A

Manufacture and sale of
PVC compounds
RER

$HE PVC B

8RB B RE

Effective
percentage

of equity

held indirectly

by the

Company
ADRBEREE
ZEERAXBS

100

(Note a)

GEE)

100

100

72
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Name

=L

Ngai Hing Engineering
Plastics (Shanghai)
Co,, Ltd.

RETIREBHR
(L&) BRAT

Ngai Hing (GZFTZ)
Trading Co., Ltd.
BE (BMRBR)
E5BRRAF

Tsing Tao Ngai Hing
Trading Co. Ltd

BEERERE
LN

Ngai Hing Engineering
Plastic (Hong Kong)
Limited

BREIRER (FE)
AR

NHH International

Trading Limited
REARRHER LA

Xiamen Ngai Hing Hong
Plastic Materials Co. Ltd

EFRETEBES
ERAT

Notes to the Accounts
iR B M &

Place of
incorporation or
establishment/
operation

* kind of legal entity
AL
BRALR A
*EAER

The PRC
* wholly foreign-

owned enterprise
FE
INEBELE

The PRC
* wholly foreign-

owned enterprise
Y
*ONEBELE

The PRC
* wholly foreign-

owned enterprise
Y
*ONEBELE

Hong Kong
&R

Hong Kong
B

The PRC
* wholly foreign-

owned enterprise
I
*ONEBERE

Issued and

fully paid

up share capital/
registered capital
EBITR
BRBRE/EMER

US$200,000
200,000 % 7T

US$$200,000
200,000 7T

US$100,000
100,000 7T

1,000,000

ordinary shares of
HK$ ! each
1,000,000 & 3@ A%
BR1ET
2,000,000
ordinary shares of
HK$!| each
2,000,000 ¥ i #%
BR1ET

US$200,000

Principal activities

FEXREK

Trading of engineering
plastic products

SEIREBER

Trading of plastic
materials and
pigments

EEZRRHARER

Trading of plastic
materials and
pigments
BEEZR

EREYSE=R0)

Trading of
engineering
plastic products
BEEIR

PRBEM

Trading of plastic
materials and
pigments
BEEZR

REEEH

Manufacture and sale of

200,000 2 7T colorants and compounded

plastic resins
BERHEEEHER
EBA KR

Effective
percentage

of equity

held indirectly

by the

Company
ARAEERR
ZEBRREXBED L

762

100

100

76.2

60

100



Name

=L

Guangzhou Ngai Sog
Hing Trading Co. Ltd

BMNTREEE S
BRAF

Shanghai Ngai Sog Hing
Trading Co. Ltd
sk EmER

:I:/\:I:

RHBEERAT

Notes:

(@)  The holders of the non-voting deferred shares in Ngai Hing Hong Plastic Materials
Limited (“NHH") shall not be entitled to any participation in the profits or
surplus assets of NHH and they are not entitled to receive notice of or attend or

vote at any general meeting of NHH in respect of their holdings of such deferred

shares.

Place of
incorporation or
establishment/

operation

* kind of legal entity

ML
L AR B
*EANEH

The PRC

* wholly foreign-

owned enterprise

I
*ONEBERE

The PRC

* wholly foreign-
owned enterprise
h
*ONEBERE

Issued and

fully paid

up share capital/
registered capital
BBITR
BEBRAEMER

RMB5,000,000
5,000,000 A R

US$400,000
400,000 7T

Notes to the Accounts

8RB B RE

Effective
percentage

of equity

held indirectly

by the
Company
Principal activities FARBEEES
FEXREK ZEERAXBS
Trading of plastic 100
materials and
pigments
BER%ER
R EEH
Trading of plastic 100

materials and

pigments
BER%R
R ke

Bt

la) REBBRHMERR (%%W)EXm
BIETT h@ZHﬁAﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
MSFBEED 'ﬁﬂ%%ﬁﬁﬁz
ERBRDERBEBRRAGBERLE
BRERRAGIRELRR -

Ngai Hing (International) Company Limited has been granted an option by the
holders of the non-voting deferred shares to acquire these shares for an

aggregate cash consideration of HK$4.

The above table includes the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of
the Directors, principally affected the results of the year or formed a substantial
portion of the net assets of the Group.To give details of other subsidiaries would,

in the opinion of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Ngai Hing (International) Company
Limited AR & BRE4BTERRZH
ERERDFHEARLAIEEZERD
g

TRIHNEZRREAFREERENE
EYEABRAKEEEFE LI B
AZARARMBLA - EFRBWET
HMB AR ZHBE<ERBRT

o

X
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Five-year Financial Summary

EFHHEE

The results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the last five financial years are as

AEERBEDAMBEECXE BERE

follows: BOT :
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FTET FEL FEL AT
Results EF
Profit attributable to equity 72 7] IR B & {f ' 7
holders of the Company 14,975 7,082 14,951 13,279 40,462
Assets and liabilities BEERER
Total assets EERE 712,049 649,568 679,194 536,655 482,486
Total liabilities BfEMRE (352,984) (301,320) (339,923) (241,657) (184,980)
Minority interest DER R R (7,444) (11,764) (10,194) (83814) (6,784)
Shareholders’ funds X 351,621 336,484 329,077 286,184 290,722

For the years ended 30th June 2006 and 30th June 2005, the Group has adopted

those new/revised statements and interpretations of Hong Kong Financial Reporting

Standards which were mandatory for the Group’s accounting periods beginning on

or after Ist July 2005. Figures as at and for each of the years ended 30th June 2003

and 30th June 2004 have not been adjusted as it is not practicable to restate the

figures of earlier years for comparison purpose.

AEERBE_ZTRFERAA=TAR-ZT
EFRAA=THLSEERRBE-_ZTRGFL
A—BRz&RBOEE HIRLARR 2 E
S RETERYBREERRE -HE -
E=FRA=ZTAR-ZEMFERA=TAILL
FEZHBFURBE  RBIAEFEHFN
YELLEY A AT ©



Company Directory

NEEE
NGAI HING HONG COMPANY LIMITED BETHRAF
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability) (REREZETMA L2 ER2AA])
Ngai Hing Hong Plastic Materials Limited REBBERERDA
Hong Kong Colour Technology Limited BEEXARAH
Ngai Hing Engineering Plastic Materials Limited BREIRERERANH
Ngai Hing Engineering Plastic (Hong Kong) Limited REIRER(BFB)ARLA
Ngai Hing Engineering Plastic (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. REIREBR (LB BRAR
Ngai Hing PlastChem Company Limited BREBLERAT
NHH International Trading Limited REEREZERLA
Guangzhou Ngai Sog Hing Trading Co., Ltd. ENTHREREZHRAT
Xiamen Ngai Hing Hong Plastic Materials Co., Ltd. EMRRTEBRNERAT
Shanghai Ngai Sog Hing Trading Co., Ltd. IEREREBRHEERRAR
Hong Kong Office: BEEMSRE
Unit 3, 6th Floor; Hopeful Factory Centre BB
10 Wo Shing Street RN K
Fotan, New Territories REAT 1058
Hong Kong BEIERDCEE
Tel: (852) 2693 1663 B (852) 2693 1663
Fax: (852) 2694 0877 BE : (852) 2694 0877
Website: http://www.nhh.com.hk AHE © http/Awww.nhh.com.hk
E-mail address: info@nhh.com.hk BFE I ¢ info@nhh.com.hk
Hong Kong Factory: EBRIL
|7 Dai Fu Street N
Tai Po Industrial Estate AR
Tai Po, New Territories ABIE
Hong Kong REHITH
Tel: (852) 2660 0208 BiE ¢ (852) 2660 0208
Fax: (852) 2667 4831 BE : (852) 2667 4831
Dongguan Factory: RERIL :
Chi Ling Industrial Zone, Hou Jie Town FREARANE
Dongguan City BRE e
Guangdong Province REm n%
The People's Republic of China BHERETIXRE E
Tel: (86) 769-8558 8755 Zip: 523940 B (86) 769-8558 8755 PR 1523940 <
Fax: (86) 769-8558 1756 BE : (86) 769-8558 1756 §
Guangzhou Office: BMNPERE .
A1806 Center Plaza R AR AAE
No. 163 Linhe Road West BT
Tianhe District A&
Guangzhou MRANEE B 1635%
The People's Republic of China R EIBR B 5 A 1806
Tel: (86) 20-3831 0226  Zip : 510620 BiE 0 (86) 20-3831 0226 WEARI : 510620

Fax: (86) 20-3831 0223 BE : (86) 20-3831 0223
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Company Directory
NAEIEE

Shanghai Office:

Unit E, 16th Floor

Zhao Feng Universe Building

No.1800 Zhongshan West Road
Shanghai

The People’s Republic of China

Tel: (86) 21-6440 0997  Zip: 200235
Fax: (86) 21-6440 0977

Shanghai Factory:

No. 8100, Songze Ave.

Qingpu Industrial Zone

Shanghai

The People’s Republic of China

Tel: (86) 21-6921 3333 Zip: 201700
Fax: (86) 21-6921 5555

Qingdao Factory:

Haier (Jiao Zhou) International Industrial Zone
Jiao Zhou, ECO & TEC Development Zone, Qingdao

The People’s Republic of China
Tel: (86) 532-8727 3100 Zip: 266300
Fax: (86) 532-8727 3110

Chengdu Office:

4th Floor, Huaxia Building

No.| North Jianshe Road Section 3
Chengdu City, Sichuan Province

The People’s Republic of China

Tel: (86) 28-8328 5026  Zip: 610051
Fax: (86) 28-8328 5126

Xiamen Factory:

[/F, )-7 Building, Yongquan Industrial Park,

Guankou Town, Jimei District,

Xiamen City, Fujian Province,

The People’s Republic of China

Tel: (86) 592-6093211  Zip: 361023
Fax: (86) 592-6093600

LBHBER

hEAREME
Lgm

H LR S 18005
kLB AE

| 61E EFE

B L ¢ (86) 21-6440 0997 BIRARE : 200235
BE : (86) 21-6440 0977

FisRRaL

i AR LAE

iabiaiil

ERIXER

A B81005%

FiE 0 (86) 21-6921 3333 EBEURSE : 201700
BE : (86) 21-6921 5555

BEERIL :

hEARANE

EERMNEERMRER

BR (BN ERIEER

F i ¢ (86) 532-8727 3100 EEURSE : 266300
BE : (86) 532-8727 3110

REPERE

hEARANE

)11 B 2B T

BEIE=B—%

EFAENE

F 3% (86) 28-8328 5026 EBEHURSE : 610051
BE : (86) 28-8328 5126

E L

hE AR EME

BEREEM™

EXEENE

BRIEE7THE (118)

EiE 0 (86) 592-6093211 BEURSE : 361023
BE : (86) 592-6093600
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